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INDEPITNDEI{T AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on Audit ol the F-inanr:ial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of DLF Utilities Limited ("the Company"). which comprise thc
Balance Sheet as at 31st March2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income). the Statentent cf Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then enclecl, apcl
notes to the llnetncial statements, including a summary of the significarrt accorrnting policies ancl other
erplanator1, i nlbrmation.

Itr our opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the explanations given to ns, the aforesaicl
fitrartc:ial staletnents give the information required by the Companies Act, 20l3 ("the Act") irr the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribrecl uncJer
sectiort 133 of the Act read with the Cornpanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules" 2015. as amcnded.
("lND AS") and other accouniing principles generally accepted in Inclia. of rhe stale of' al-ieirs o1' rhc
Company'as at 3lst March.2025. its profit (including Other Comprehensive incomc'). changcs irr ciprir., ;rrrC

its cash flou,s fllr the year ended on that date.

Basis {bl'Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Stanclards on Ar-rcJiting (SAs I

specifled undcr Seotion 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further clcscribcci
in tlre Auditor's ResponsiLrilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section ol'our report Wc are
independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Cllrartcred
Accoultta-nts of lrrdia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit o1'the l-rnalcial
statentents ttnder the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our otficr ethicai
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. \['e believe that thc :rudit
e'ridettce r.ve have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our audit opinron on rlie
tlnanci al statem errts.

I(e;r Audit Matters

Wr' ltave deierrttitted that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report

Inliirrnation Othcr tltart the F-inancial Statements and Auditor's Itepont 'f hcreon

'l'he Conrpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the other inlbrnration.'fhe other informatiolt c()r]lprises
the Directors repoft, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's repoft thercr:rr. Our
opinion otr llte financial statemetrts does not coverthe other information and we do not express alty lttrm ol'
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In Connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other infbrmation is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have perfotmed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repoft in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparatiorr of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the tinancial position.
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash t-lows of the Cornpany, irr
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accountins
Standards) Rules,2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes nraintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fbr
preventing and detecting fiauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. inrplementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of ttre accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the llnancial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dLre to fl'aud or
errol'.

ln preparingthe financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Cornpany's ability
to coutinue as a going concel'n, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gcling concern and using the
going coltcent basis of accoutrting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Conrpanl' or to
cease operatior-rs, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

l'he Bcard of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process

Auditor's Rcsponsibilities for the Audit of the F'inancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are lree
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes clur
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they cor.rld reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As parl of an ar-rdit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain prof-essional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess tlre risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to ll'ar"rd

or error, Cesign and perforrn audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtairr audit eviclence that is
sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of'not detecting a rnaterial
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusiott, forgery, intentional onrissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating efI'ectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accor.urting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by managentent.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material r"rncertainty exists related to events or
corrditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a goin_e concent.
11'we conclude that a ttraterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attenticln ilr our aLrclitor"s
reporl to the related disclosr"rres in the flnancial statenrcnts or" if'such disclosLires arc inacle(luate. l()
modity' our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to tlre date ol r)ur'
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Cornpany to Lrease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclostrres, and whether the flnancial statements replesent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves f'air presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other rnatters, the planncd scopc
and timing of the audit and signiflcant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevalrt ethical
requirements regarding independettce, and to communicate with them all relationships and otlier rlatters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related sat'egLrards.

We draw attention to Note 38 of the financial statenrents, which describes uncerlainty rclatccl to tlic
outcome of the matter pending in litigatiorr with appellate authorities. Pending the llnal outconrc' ot' tlre
aforesaid matter, which is presentiy unascertainable, rro adjustmenrs har,'e been ruade in tlie financial
statement. Our opinion is not rnodilied. in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and llegulatory Requirernents

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("thc Order"), issued by the Central
Governtnent of India in terrns of sub-sectiorr (ll) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "AnnexLrre-
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln ottr opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cornpany so lar as it
appears I'rom our examination of those books.

c) Ihe Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standarcls
specitied under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standard) Rules,2015 as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3l"March. 2025 taken orr
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l'tMarch. 2025 fi'om being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

1) T'aken on rccord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025
tiom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) \\tith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ol- the C'onrpan),
anc1 thc operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reporl in "ArrncxLrrc [J". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

h) No managerial remuneration forthe yearended March 31,2025 has been paid/provided by the Cornpany
to its directors. Hence, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicahle.

i) V/ith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's lteport in accordance with Rule I I of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of orrr
infbnlation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Cornpany has used a third party operated accounting software for maintaining its books of
account, based on exatnination of service organisation controls report (SOC report), we nored that
the audit trail feature of the said software was enabled and operated throughout the yeai' fbr all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further. during the course of our audit, based on the
exatlination of such report. we did not come across any instance of audit trail leature being
tampered with. Additionally, based on exarnination of SOC repofl. the audit trail in respect ol'such
sottware has been recorded and preserved in full compliance witlr the requirenrents o1'section 128(5)
of the Cornpanies Act, 2013. in respect of the financial year ended March Sl, 2025. Iiurrhcr. in
respect of the f-rnancial years ended March 31,2025, in the absence of SOC repol't lor tlie periorl
tiom April 1,2023 to December 31,2023, we are unable to assess whether the audit trail hars been
presen,ed as per the statutory requirernents for record retention.
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The Cornpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its linancial positiop in its financial
statements.

The Cornpany has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Irrdian Accounting
Standards, for rnaterial foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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ANNEXTJIIE'OA'' TO TI{E INDEPENDENT ATJDITOR'S IIEI'OR'T

(Rcferred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory ll,equirenrents' scclion ol'
our report to the members of the f)[,F Utilities Limited on the financial statements as o{'and lbr the
year ended 31't March 2025)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, capital work in progress and relevant details
of ri ght-of-use assets.

(B) 'fhe Company is not having intangible assets.

(b) As per the physical verification program, Property, Plant and Equipment were physically veritled
during the year by the Management Based on information and records provided. no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) l'he company is not having any immovable property, other than immovable propefiies rvheru' the
Cclr-npany is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in l'avour oIthe Conrpany. herrce

reporling under this clause is not applicable.

(d) -l'he Company has nol revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (incluclin-u ltiglil r:l- Lrsc

assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and records provided, no proceedings
have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 fbr
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as anrended in
2Alq and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As per the physical verification program, the inventories of' the Company as applicablc were
physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. ln ou' opinion and

according to the infbrmation and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such

verification by the Management is appropriate. Discrepancies, if any, were not of 109,'o or more in the
aggregate fbr each class of inventories on such physical verification of inventories when compared
with books of account.

The Company has not been sanctioned workirrg capital limits in excess of t{s. 5 c:rorc. it'r aggregate,

at any points of tirne dr"rring the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis ol'secLrritl'of
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) According to information and e>lplanations given to us and based on the audit procedures perfi-rrnrecl.

the Company has not during the year made investments in, provided any guaranlee or security or
granted any loans or advances irr the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to cotlpanies. flnns,
limited liability paftnerships or any other parlies. Hence. reporting under clause (iii)(a), (iiixb),
(iiiXc), (iiixd), (iii)(e) and (iiiX0 of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.
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(iv) According to the information, explanations and representations provided by the management, i1
respect of loans granted, itrvestments made and guarantees and securities provided, rvherever
applicable, the provisions of the Section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with by the Company.

(v) The Cornpany, according to records and infonnation and explanations given to us, has not accepted
deposits or allounts which are deemed to be deposits, as per direction issued by the Reserve Bank ol'
lndia and the provisions of sections 73 to76 orany other relevant provisions o1-the Companies Act.
2013 and the rules franred there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicablc.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section ( l) oi
section 148 of the Act, forthe business carried out by the Company. Accordingly.paragraph 3(vi) ol-
the order is not applicable.

(viiXa) Accordingto the records of the Company, theCompany is generally regular in depositing Lrridisputed
statutor,v dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state instrrance, income
tax. sa!cs tax, service tax, dut1, of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and othcr statLrtorv
clrres with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable.

I'here were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident l;'und,
lurrployees' State [nsurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custorn. duty of' Excise.
Value Added Tax, Cess and otlrer statutory dues in arrears as at March 3l .2025 fbr a period of nrore
than six months fiom the date they becarne payable.

(b) According to the recoi'ds and information & explanations given to us. deuils oi'statutorv ciucs

ref-erred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on 31" IVlarcl'r 2025 on acc:oirr.rt

of disputes are given below:

Commissioner
(Appeals)

CIT(App"alS)

Inccime Tax,
1961

Name of
Statute

Nature of Due Period Amount
involved

(In
Lakhs)

Amount
paid

under
protest
(Its. In
Lakhs)

Forum rvhere
matter is pending

Finance Act.
1994

Service Tax F.Y.2010-ll to
F.Y.2014-15

.58.84 Appeal -Cll'lS l'A'l'
- Chandigarh

Finance Act,
1994

Service Tax F.Y. 201 5- 16 2.31 Cornmissioner
(Appeals)

Finance Act,
1994

Service Tax Ir.Y. 2016-17 to
F.Y. 2017- l8

r.33

Income J'ax.
l96l

Tax demands orr

accortnt ol'non-
dedr,rction of 'f DS

FY 2016-17 1 34.1 0

Gurgaon

Income Tax FY 2016-17 172.97
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'fax demands on
account of

various
disallowances

during tax
assessments

Income Tax,
t96t

r.'.Y. 2011-12 460.?.7 Hon'ble t-ligh
Court of Delhi

Income Tax,
I 961

Tax demands on
account of non-

deduction of 't'DS

F.Y. 201 3- l4 to
F .Y .20t6-17

2898.70 Hon'ble tliglr
Court of Purrjab
and Haryana

Delhi Value
Added Tax Act

2004

Demand on the
basis of mismatch

of Supplier's
return and

conrpar"ly's retrrrrr
details

F.Y. 2012-13 to
F.Y. 2013-14

Wcst Bc-n-ual

Value Added
['ax Act. 2003

Aurthoritv has

enhanceci the
turnover bv
disallor.ving

expenses and

subcontractor
payment

dedLrction

l:.\'. 2015- l6

I I 1.07

144 44 30.8i

Additional
Commissioner o1-

VAT, Delhi

Joi nt

Cornmissioner
VAT West Berrgal.

Kolkata

Uttar Pradesh
Valr"re Added

Tax Act,2008

Authority has

enhanced the
turnover by
disallowirrg

expenses

34.95F.Y.2016-17 17.48 Dcputy
Commissioner
VAT, Noida

Delhi Value
Acklcd'l-ax

AcL,2004

Dernand on the
basis of'nrismatch

ol Supplier's
return and

company's return
details

F.Y.2014-l5to
F.Y. 2016-17

L).02

Cort'r nr issioncr
VA"l-. Delhi

Assisttut

Finance Ac1,
tc)94

Non-payment of
service tax on

restaurant
business

Ir.Y. 201 5- l6 to
F.Y.2017-18

564.19 CE,STA]',
Chandigarh

Finance Act,
1994

Demand of
Service'l'ax on

Corporate
Guarantee

2462.46 Cornmissioner oI
CX & CGS]-,
Gurugram,
Flaryana

Ir.Y. 2016-17 to
2017-18
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Goods and

Service'fax
Act,2017

Demand raised on
account of Mis-

tnatch of input tax
credit between
GSTR 38 vs

GSTR 24

F.Y.2017-18 to
F.Y. 2018-19

564.14 Assistant Value
Added Tax
Officer, Delhi

Goods and

Service Tax
Act,2017

Delhi Value
Added Tax

Act, 2004 and

CST', Delhi

Denial of IT'C orr

account of Non-
business

transaction &
Exempt Supply

Ir.Y. 2017- l8 182.22 Sales Tax Off icer,
Delhi

Demand raised on
account of
addition of
turnover

F.Y.2016-17 &
F.Y. 20r 7-r 8

20s8.76 Assistant Value
Added Tax
Officer, Delhi

Dakslrin
Flaryana Bi.ili
Vitran N igarn

Demand for cross
surcharge subsidy

F.Y.2012-13 3328.00 284.36 Horr'ble Suprcrnc
Court of India

"[he company has received order ITBA/AST/S/I 43(3)12025-2511075318713(1) dated 31.03.2025 uis 143(3)
o1'the lncome Tax Act l96l for A.Y. 2023-24 ascertaining demand of Rs. 2607 .65 lakhs along rryith interest
anc'l penah-y as applicable. The company is in process of taking appropriate action on the same.

(viii) According to the records and information & explanatiorr ns given to us. the Companv cloes ,rr)t have
any unrecorded transactions that have been surrendered or disclosed as inconre in tlre tax
assessnlents under the Income Tax Act, 1 961 (43 of l96l) during the year.

(ix) According to the records and infonnation & explanations given to us, we report that the Company:

(a) has not made any default in repayment of loans or interest thereon, if any, to any lender.

(b) is not a deciared willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) has not taken any term loans during the year.

(d) has no funds raised on short term basis that have been used for long term contracts.

(e) has not taken any tunds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(0 has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

(xXa) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public olfbr
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Ordc'r is

not applicable.
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(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement o1'shares
or conveftible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) o1'

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations given by
the managemetrt, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or repofted during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower cornplaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) In our clpinion and according to the intbnnation and e.xplanations given to Lls. the Conrpanf is not a

Nidhi company and hence reporling under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations and records made available by the management o1'the
Company and audit procedures performed, the Company is in compliallce with section 177 and 1li8
of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

(xv) On the basis of records rnade available to us and accordingto intbrrnation ancl explanatiorrs given tcr

us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connectecl
with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 ol' the Conrpanies Act.20l3 arc not applicable
to the Company.

(xvi) According to the infonnation and explanations and records made available by the manageme'nt o1-the
Company. the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the lleserve Bank of
India Act 1934 and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
As per the information and representation provided by the management, there is no core investment
company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) 'Ihe Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year of [ts. 183.52 lakhs and in thc
immediately preceding financial year of Rs. 51 0.55 lakhs respectively.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company for the year
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(xix) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets anti pal,ment of financial liabilities, otlrer
!nfbnnation accompanying the linancial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on oLIr examination cf the evidence supporling tlre osSLulptions.
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of rneeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from rhe
balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability ot'the Company and/ or
cerlificate with respect to meeting financial obligations by the Company as and when they tall due.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit repofi and we
rteither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilitics falling due r,vithin a period oi'one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they lall due.

(xx) According to the records with respect to the Corporate Social Resporrsibility (CSR) obligations of'
the Company under section 135 of the Companies Act,20l3, if applicable, the company i'loes not
trave any unspent amounts f,or other than ongoing projects and ongoing projects. Hence. r'eporling
r-rnder clause (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable lbr the year.

(xxi) 'l'his clause of the order is applicable to Consolidated [rirrancial Staternents. l'he airilit r.:port Llir(lcr'
reference is on standalclne llnancial statements of the Company. I-lence, clause (xxi) o1'paragraph .i

of the order is not applicable to the Company.

PITEIVI AR{IN.IAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

o. 0030118N

: Gurugrarn
24t44t2025
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ANNEXURE 668'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDTTOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(I) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
ofour report ofeven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (',the Act,')

We have audited the internal financial conlrols over financial reporting of DLF Utilities Limited ("the
Comparry") as of March 31, 2025 in conj unction with our audit of the financial statements of the Conrpany
lor the year ended on that date.

Management's ltesponsibility lbr Internal Financial Controls

The Board of director of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal lrnancial
controls based on the internal control 'over financial reporting criteria established b,v.. the Cornpanl,
consiclering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Aurdit of lptcnral
Finan<;ial Conlrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol'ln{ia. -l'hese:

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqr-rate internai finapcia! cont;6ls
that were operating eff-ectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciucling
adhercnce to respective company's policies" the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frattds attcl errot's. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recorcls. and the timely prepalario,'i of
reliable linancial intbrmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsi bility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
colnpany based olt our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on ,\r-rclir of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Nclte") issuecl by tlre Institute ot'
Chartered Accountattts o1'India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribcd r;nder Section 143( l0) of'rhe
CclnpaniesAct,20l3,totireextentapplicabletoanauditof internal tlnancial cclntrclis.'i'ho:iclitarrdardsarrd
the Guidance Note require that rve comply with ethical requirements ancl plan and peribrm rlrr: auciit ro
clbtain reasottable assurance about wherher adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting werc
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Or"rr audil involves perf,orming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adecluacy oi the intcmal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating eft'ectiveness. Our audit ol'ilternal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finarrcial controls
over financial repofting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatipg the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 'fhe procedures selectecl
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemerrr o{'t5e:
financial statements, whether due to fiaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis itrr o'lr
audit opinion on the internal finartcial controls system over financial reporling of the company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

&
q **

o aaonGa

tr.J.

A

c



l)Idlillt .{RUN ,IAII\ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

a

'rrR*,:M vI[_LA'
B-3/19, DLF QUTAB ENCLAVE
PIIASE - I, GURUGRAM- 122002
Ph. - 0124 - 2357 600

Fax - 0124- 4380600

E-mai I :--pal_sa@rcddf,xa i l.com

q
J.&

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurallce regarding the reliability of frnancial reporling and the preparation of financial statements for
exterttal pltrposes in accordance with generally accepted accor,rnting principles. A company's internal
flnancial control over t'inancial reporling includes tliose policies and procedures tlrat ( l) pcrtain r.o tlrc:

nraitttenance ol- records that. in reasonable detail. accuralclv and lairl;z ref-lcct tlre transr.rcli.rns lirrC
dispositions of the assets of the con)pany; (2) provide reasonable asslrrancc that transactions arc rcc()r('ietl as

necessary to permit preparation of firrancial statements in accordance with generally acccpted accotinting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being rnade only in accorclarrce with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasorlable assurance regardirig
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets thal
could have a rnaterial effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because o1'the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over llnanciai reporling. includrng rhe
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controlsrnraterial misstatements due to error or
Iiaud lnay occltt' and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intcrnal flnancial control.s
over financial reporting to luture periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial colrtroi over'
financial reportirrg rnay become inadeqr:ate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with tire policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinirin

In our opiniott, io the best of our intbnlation and according to the cxplspsllorrs givcn to us, tlre ('.rrripan..

has, in all matelial respects, an adequate internal financial corrtrols system ovel trnancial repurting ancl sucl:
internal t'inancial controls over t'inancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2025, based on
the intental control over financial reporting criteria established by the Ccmpany considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finarrcial Corrtrols Over
Financial Reporling issued by the Institute of Chaftered Accountants of India.

PITEM AITI.IN JAIN & CO.
Cha rterecl Accou nta nts
FI{N No. 003098N

(VA :IAIN)
(Jurugram
?.4104t2025
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U0l 300tlRl 989PLC030646

Regd. Ofl:- Shopping Nlall, 3rd Iiloor, ,\rjun Nlarg, DLF Ciq., Phase-1, Gurugram - l220OZ, l{aryana
Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2025

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment & Intangible Assets
I)ropcrfi, plant and ctluipment

Financill assets

In\ cstmcnts
()thcr financial asscts

Non-current tas asscts (net)
( )thcr non-current asscts

Current assets

lnr.entories

Financial assets

Trade receir-ables

Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances

I-oans

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equin'share capital

Other equi6'

Total equity

Equity share capital to be issued pursuant meger

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

C)ther financia.l liabilities

Deferred ta-x liabilities (neQ

Long term provisions

Current liabilities
Financial liabfities

Borrowings

Trade payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small entelprises

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro entegprises and small enterprises

Other frnancial liabilities

Other current liabfities
Shon term provisions

Total equity and liabilities

Notes
As at

31 March 2025

12.20

3,554.44

1,314.41

3,035.46

384.14

8,301.25

3{);.-lu

6,842.66

1,020.60

448.41

4,123.04

3,071.26

655.tto

16,169.25

21,770.30

11,169.54

(4,723.r8)

7,046.36

8,361.48

28t.25

86.61

8,729.34

528.22

1,989.54

5,350.39

1,098.32

28.33

21,770.50

({ in lakhs)
As at

3l March 2024

5.31

3,577.35

528.1 I

3,072.60

366.86

-)

4

5

6
?

7,550.29

ll

9

10

11

12

13

l4

301.17

5,496.66

433.50

803.1 5

15,523.52

3,032.30

346.48

25,936.78

33,487.07

l5
l6

l7
Iti
19

1,088.24

(4,s10.36)

(3,422.t2)

10,681.30

6,370.73

2i8.27
95.87

(\

6,744.87

20

21

22

23

21

10,5.39.00

463.25

1251.43

6,356.52

870. l 8

2.64

19,483.02

33,487.07

Summan' r'll material accounting policies t-2
The accompanving notes are an intelgal pan of rhese financial sratements

For and on behalfof
Prem Arun Jain & Co

Chartered Accountants

I'-irm Reg. No. :-0O3()98N

dA

Place: Gurugram

Date:.\pal 21,2025

\

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
DLF Utilities Limited

6,;" l*r,*'

Vikas Krishan Sharma
I)irectrlr

l)l\ ()3.11019+

Shiv Kumar
(-hief l"inancial ( )lficer

tt;Jqv
Vicky Arora
Directrlr

DrN 086e8e1.1 0

N*PP
(iompanr Secretaq'

q
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U0 I 300HRl 989PLC030646

Regd. ()ff:- Shopping N{all,3rd Floor, lrjun Nlarg, DI-F ci$', Phase-I, Gurugram - lzzoo2, Han.ana

State ment of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3l ll'darch 2025

Income

Rer-enue from operatirxrs

Other income

Total income

Expenses
Cost of maintenaflce sen'ices

Empkrl'ee benefits eripense

F'inance costs

Depreciarion exp€nse

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(loss) before tax for the year/ previous year

Tax expenses
Current tax

Current ta\ e\pense ofprevious vear

Deferred tar
Total Tax exp€nse

Net profit,/ (loss) after tax for the year/ previous year

Other Comprehensive Income
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement income/(loss) on dehned beneFrt plans

Net income/ (loss) cxr farr value of F\ITOCI equin' instruments

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Total comprehensive (loss)/ profit for the year

Earning per equiw share

Basic,'Diluted ({ )

Summan of material acc()unting policies

25

2(t

27

28

29

J

30

8,338.98

2,438.3tt

6,82i.20

1,514.62

8,341.82

6,740.99

650.31

829.54

2.39

839.24

9,062.47

(20;.; l)
___ao?n_

(0.84)

1,247.i1
1,246.90

733.96

6.74

10,777.36

9,026.99

777.14

703.00

3.44

450.76

10,961.32

3r

l-l

(183.e6)

2.98

(720.6s)

(512.e4)

2.98

(186.e4)

(2.ei)
(22.e1)

(2s.88)

(212.82\

32

(0.?2)

The accompanving notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Based on our report ofeven date attached.

For and on behalfof
Prem ArunJain & Co.

Chartered .\ccountants

Firm Regr No.:-00-i098N

,)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DLF Utilities Limited

{r
Vikas Sharma

VM

Director

DIN 03410194

Shiv Kumar
(.hief Firrancral Officer

Vicky Arora

Dircctor

*"*9t
Companv Secretarl'

(6t k".-"/
Date: .\pril 2.{, 2025

lv

Particulars Note
For the year ended

3l Marcb 2025

({ in lakhs)

For the year ended
3l March 2024



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U0l -100HRl 989PLC030646

Regd. off:- Shopping \IaIl,3rd Floor, Arjun Nlarg, Dl,F Cin, Phase-1, (iurugram - l22o(12,Hanana
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3lMarch2025

Partictrlars For the

3l
year ended
March2025

(183.e6)

3.++

703.00

(1,478.91)

(4s.60)

(186.e3)

(28s.00)

r'1.15

(t in lakhs)
For the year ended

3lMarch2A?A

(720.6s)

2.39

829.55

(1,002.sr)

(132.64)

512.82

(sll.04)

7l 8.31

(4.02)

133.1 1

23 r'.92

1,068.11

23.22

(1,103.20)

409.93

972.32

40.27)

932.0s

(4.ee)

(e64.00)

(6 30)

151. r 6

(824.13)

1,485.00

(s7s.00)

(781.87)

128.13

236.05

193.30

4.15

433.50

433.5( )

433.50

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Prolit before tax
Adjustments fcrr:

Depreciation, amortisation and imparrment expense

Loss / (profit) on sale of propern, plant and equipment and investmenr properw (ner)

Finance cost (including fair value change in financial instruments)
lnterest income (including farr r-alue change rn financial instruments)
Share of (profit) / loss [rom partnership firms (net)

Unclaimed balances and excess provisions rvritten back

Dividend income

.\llorvance / rvrite offs of financial and non-financial assets and pror-isions

Operating profit before working caiital changes

Working capital adiustments:
f)ecrease in trade receivables

Decrease in inr,entories

(Increase)/decrease in other current and non-current assets

Increase in other current and non-current financial assets / loans

Decrease in other current and non-current financial liabilities

Increase/ (decrease) in curreot and non-current provisions
Decrease in other current and non-current liabilitres

(Decrease)/increase in current and non-current trade pavables

Cash flow from operating activities post working capital changes
lncome ta-r refunded/(paid), net

Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of propern, plant and equipment, investment properh and capital wrrrk-in-progress

(lnvestment),/Redemption of fixed deposit rvith maturiw more than 3 months (net)

Loan (given)/repard bv counter pam' (neq

Diridend received

Interest received

Net cash Ilow generated from/(used in) investing activities (B)

Proceeds from current borrowings

Repavment of current borrosings, net

Interest paid

Issue o[ Preference Share Capital

Nlotement in OCI

Net cash flow used in financing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Casl.r and cash equir-alents at the begrnning o[ the rear

,\dd: Cash and cash equivalents relating to acquisition on accouflt of merger

Cash and cash equivalents at year end

Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks:
()n current accounts

[,ess: Book Overdraft

Summan'of material irccounting policies (refer nore 1-2)

(1,402.81)

(s84.s8)

(6.31)

(306.00)

(230.e8)

1,915.39

13.46

266.29

798.50

522.96

-+6.+6

569.12

(10.21

(387.ee)

r 0,990.88

285.00

1,3i2.85

12,250.17

(3,78s.00)

(10,s3e.00)

1,989.12

(12,334.88)

485.0r

433.50

918.51

1,020.60

(r 02.oe)

918.51

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Frnancial staremenrs

For and on behalfof
Prem ArunJain & Co.
(.hlrrtercd .\ccountanrs

[iirm No.:-003098N

50 t'24i

d Ac

I)lace

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DLF Utilities Limited

Y/
q ()*(

* {r
f)irector
DIN 0-3410194

Sharma

Qrv W{'i
Shiv Kumar

Chief F'inanciai Officer

*
a

[)ate: .\pril 24,2025

)8/

Vicky Arora
Director
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN : U0 1 3( X)HR I 989PLC03064(,

Rcgd. ()ff:- Shopping i\Iall,3rd F-loor,.\rjun r\Iarg, DLF Cin, Phase-I, ciurugram - 122oo2,Han-ana
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3l March 2025

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

share

B. Other Equiry" (Refer note 16)

For and on behalfof
Prem ArunJain & Co
(lhartered .\ccountants
Firm Reg. No. :-003098N

J.&

o.507241

dAc

Place: Gurugram

Date: lpnl 24,2025

(Amount in lacs)

ln

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DLF Utilities Limited

e

Vikas Krishan Sharma
Dircctor

DIN (,341()194

Shiv Kumar
ChieI Financial ()frcer

6i,v,wn

{r Jt
Vic\ Arora
Director

DI\ 08698913

k#

l*
\$

Equiry" shares of { 10 each issued, subscribed and futlv paid No. in lacs Amount ( in lacs
t1 I 2023 I ()ft.u2 1,088.24

share talCh ln

3lMarch 2024 108.82 1,088.24
I April2024 10tt.82 1,088.24

shareC ln u1 1,06U.13 10,681.30
At 3l March 2025 1,176.95 11,769.54

Particulars eq.rity
component of

compound
financial

instrumenta

Reserves and surplus Equity
instrumeuts

thmugh
FVTOCI

(Net of tax)

Total

Capital
Reserve

Capital
redemption

reSetve

Retained
Earnings

Balance as at 1 April2024 26.68 (1,702.89) 0.0s (4,081.10) 1,246.90 (4,510.36)
I-oss for the year (186.e4) (186.e4)
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss on deftned benefit plans (2s.88) (2s.88)

Balance as at 31 March 2025 26.68 (1,702.89) 0.05 (4,268.04) 1,221.02 (4,723.18)

Particulars Other Reecner
(ESOP)

Reserves and surplus Eq"ity
instruments

thrcugh
FYTOCI

(Net of tax)

Total

Capital
Reserve

Capital
redemption

feaerve

Retained
Earnings

Balance as at 1 Apil2023 26.68 (1,702.89) 0.0s (3,568.16) (5,244.32\
Loss for the year (s12.e4) (stz.e4)
Other comprehensive income

Remeasurement gain on defined beneFtt plans 1,246.90 1,246.90

Balance as at 31 March2024 26.68 (1,702.89) 0.05 (4,081.10) 1,246.90 (4,510.36)

*
a
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300H R1989PLC030646
Shopping Mall, 3td Floot, Atiun Marg, DLF City, Phase-I, Gurugram - l22OO2, Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

1, A- Nature of principal activities

DLF Utilities Limited ('the Company) is a public company incorpomted & domiciled io India. The Company is
engaged in the business of providing maintenance and faciliq' management services. The entire equity share capital
ofthe Company is held by DLF Limited, the holdrng Company. The registered office ofthe company is located at
Shopping MaIl, 3rd Floor, Aryun lrlarg, DLF City, PhaseJ, Gurugram - 122002.

B. Genetal information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Companv have been prepared in accordance with and comply in all material aspects
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
the Companies (Indtan Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by lv{inistry of Corporate Affairs ('N{CA)). The
Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the years presented.

For all periods up to and includrng the year ended 31 l\Iarch 2025, the Company had prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 20t3,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,201.4 (Previous GAAP).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 Nfarch 2025 were authorized and approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on Ap.il 24,2025.

C. Basis of pteparation

The financial statements of the Companl. have been prepared on going concerfl basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical
cost basis except for certain financial asset and financial liabilities and share based pa),ments rvhich are measured at
fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.

2. Summary of matetial accounting polices

The f,rnancial statements have been prepared using the material accounting policies and measurement bases

summarised belorv. These were used throughout all penods presented in the fnancial statements, except where the
companlr has applied certain accounting policies afld exemptions upon transition to Ind AS.

2.1 Curent vetsus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities har.e been classified as cuffent or non-cuffent as per the Companv's normal operating cvcle
and other criteria set out in Companies Act 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabrlities are classified as non-cuffent
assets and non-current liabilities.

2.2 Revenue recognition

Ret enue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benehts rvill flow to the companl, and it can be
reliablt, measured. Revenue is measured at fair r.alue of the consideration receirred/receir.able net o[ rebate and
taxes. The companv applies the revenue recogrutron criteria to each nature of rer.enue transaction as set out belou':

4 ue from maintenance sen-ices, permanent water and sewerages charges are recogntzed when the respective

6

x
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rendered to the customers as per the terms of the contract.



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300HR1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall,3td Floot, A{un Marg, DLF City, Phase-I, Gurugram -lzz}OzrHaryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

b) Revenue from intemal lighting sewice business, vending service, and use ofvacant plot, outdoor ptrblicity income
and parking income are recognized wheo the said services are rendered to the customers.

c) Revenue ftom temporary water charges, intemal road damages income, right of way income, community centre
income and rent received are recognized in the year of receipt,

d) Rental income is recognized on accrual basis except in cases where ultimate collection is considered doubtfirl.

e) FDR Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective intetest rate @,IR) method, whereas delayed
interest income ftom customers is recognised as income in the vear of receipt.

2,3 Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) 19 Emplol'ee Benefits as prescribed in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (ndian Accormting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

4 Ptovident fund

The Company makes contribution to stafuto{,' provident fund in accordance with the Emplo),ees' Provident
Funds and N{iscellaneous Provisions Act, 1,952. The provident fund tfl.rst set-up by the Company is treated as a
defined benefit plan since the Company has to meet the interest shortfall, if any. Accordrngly, the contribution
paid or payable and the interest shortfall, tf anv is recognized as an expense in the period in which services are
rendered bt, the emplo\.ee

b) Gratuity

Graturfi is a post-employment benefit and is defined beneht plan. The liabilit\, recogflzed in the balance sheet in
respect of grarui6, is the present value of the defined benefit/obligauon at the balance sheet date, together with
adjustments for unrecognized 

^ctu^rial 
gains or losses and past sen'ice costs. The defined beneht/obligation is

calculated zt or fle^r the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit.
credit method. Ttrrs is based on standard rates of inflauon, salar\. growth rate and mortaliry. Discount factors are

determined close to each year-end bv reference to market yields on goyernment bonds that have terms to matwir),'
approximating the terms of the related liabilir,v. Senice cost of the Company's dehned benefit plan is included rn
employee benefits expense. Net interest expense on the net dehned benefit liability is included rn finance costs.
Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liabiliry are included in other comprehensive income.

c) Other long-term employee benefits

Liabiliq' in respect of compensated absences becomrng due or expected to be availed within ooe ys21 from the
balance sheet date is recognized based on undiscounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or
estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the emplo)'ees. Leave Balance up to 30 days is allowed to be
carried forward from the balance as on 31st December 2024. These lear,,e balances are encashable till 31st
December 2024 at the time of separation of emplo,yee. Unutrlised balance will lapse after 31st December 2024.
Fresh leaves o f 1 8 dat's accrued from 1 st Januan 2025 are not eligrble for car4' fonvard and unutilised leaves will
be lapsed at the end of the year. Accumulated leave balance will be encashable only at the time of separation o[
emplo)'ee. Liabiliw in respect of compensated absences becomrng due or expected to be availed more than one
yeetr aftff the balance sheet date is estimated based on actuarial valuation performed br. an rndependent actuary
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300H R1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall, 3td Floot, Ariun Margr DLF Ciry, Phase-I, Gurugtam - 122002, Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3L March 2025

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarral assumptions are charged to the
statemeflt of profit and loss in the \rear to rvhich such garns or losses are determined.

d) Short term employee benefits

Expense in respect o[ short-term benehts is recognised on the basis of the amount pard or pavable for the period
dunng which the services are rendered by the employee. Contribution made torvards superannuation fund (funded
b1. pal,ment to Life Insurance Corporation of India) is charged to profit and loss on accfl.ral basis.

2.4 Bottowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a quali$'ing asset are
capitalized during the vear of ume that is necessaqr to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A
qualifi,ing asset is one that necessafll)' takes substantial t ear of ume to get readv for its intended use. Capitalisation
of borrowing costs is suspended in the year during ,nvhich the active development is dela1,sfl due to, other than
temporary, interruption. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

2.5 Propemy, plant and equipment

Rengnition an d initial measureme nt
Properq,', plant and equrpment are stated at theu cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capttalizatton criteri^ ate met and direct\ attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Ant' trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Companv. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent meantrement (depredation and u:eful liues)

Depreciauon on propert),, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method, computed based on useful
lives prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciauon of are revie'nved at each financial _vear end and adjusted
pro spectivel1,, if appropriate.

Asset category Useful life
(in yeats)

Plant and machinert
Computers and data processrng units

Servers and nerworks
Desktops, laptops and other devices

Furniture and fi.xrures
Office equipment

Velucles
N{otorc1,cles, scooters and other mopeds

.J. &
I\Iotor cars
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300H R1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall, 3rd Floor, Ariun Marg, DLF Ciry, Phase-I, Gurugram -Lzz}OzrHaryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

De-recognition

An item of propert),', plant and eqtupment and any sigruficant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no fulure economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any garn or loss arising orde-
recogrution of the asset (calculated as the difference benveen the net disposal proceeds and the carqring amount of
the asset) is included in the income staternent when the asset is derecognised.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue wrth the carq,rng value of all its property, plant and
equrpment recognised as of 1 April 2015 measured as per the provisions of Previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of propert), plant and equipment.

2.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reponing date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on intemal/extemal factors, that
an asset may be rmpaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.
If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than it's carrying amount, the carr)'ing amouat is reduced to its recovemble amount and the reduction
is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of proEt and loss. If, at the reporting date there is
an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in
the statemerit ofproEt and loss.

2.7 Financialinstruments

Financial assets

I tial rccogttitior and mear,4tvrvent

All Frnancial assets are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset is also adjusted.

Sabsequent meafiirument

Financial instruments are measured subsequently at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met

The asset is held witlun a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

Conuacfual terms of the asset grve rise on specified dates to cash florvs that are solelv pavments of principal and
interest (SPPD on the pnncipal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effectrve
interest rate (EIR) method.

D e - re cogn i t io fl of f na n Lia I a$ e tt
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the nghts to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the
Companl, has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities
I tial neugnitiot and rTreatuftmefil

All ftnancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is ettributable to the acquisition of

J.& C

*
a
l-

a

a

a

Gurg aon
*

dAc

o

o

Iiabilities is also adjusted. These liabrlities are classified as amortised cost.



Y

DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300HR1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall, 3rd Floor, Ariun Marg, DLF Ciry, Phase-I, Gutugtam - 122002, Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

SlbJequfi ,r\eaJyrct efit

These habilities include borrowings and deposits. After irutial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
D*reugritior oJf rutcial liabiltiu
A Enancial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liabi.lity is discharged or cancelled or expkes.
Vtren an existing financial liability is replaced by another &om the same lender on substantiall). different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liabiliq'and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recogmsed in the statement ofprofit or loss.

Ofs e tti ng of f n an cia I i n s tram e nts

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recogmsed amounts and there is no intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabiliues simultaneously.

2.8 Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
tecognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all conuacrual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. \Xhen estimating the cash flows, the Company
is required to consider -

. All contracrual terms of the financial assets (including prepa)rment and extension) over the expected life of the
ASSCtS.

. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
Trade retviuab/es

The Companl' applies approach permitted by Ind AS 109, wluch requires lifetime expected credit losses to be
recognised for trade receivables.

Otherfnancial assets

In respect o[ its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
srgruficantlv since initral recogniuon. If the credit risk has not increased slgnificantly since mltial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

!('hen making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occuring over the expected life
of the Frnancial asset. To make that assessment, the Companl compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of
initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since nitral recognition. The Company assumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since imtial recognition if the financial asset is
determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

2.9 Inventoties

Land is valued at cost. Im.entonr are stated at the lower of cost or net rcahzable value. Cost of inventories includes
all costs incurred to
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300H R1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall,3rd Floot, Atiun Marg, DLF Ci.y, Phase-I, Gurugram - 122002,Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2025

basis. Net realisable is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busioess less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessar)' to make tlte sale.

2.10 Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the statement of proFrt and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not
recognised in other comprehensive income or direcdy in equity.

Current income tax is mexsured at the amount expected to be paid to the ta-x authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Cutent iocome tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside the staternent of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equiry). Currerit tax
items are recognised in corelation to the undedying transaction either in other comprehensive income or direcdy in
equiq'.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the )iability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full
for all taxable tempolary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the exteot that it is probable that the
undedving tax loss, unused tax credits or dedrrctible temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable
income. This is assessed based on the Company's forecast of future operatiog results, adiusted for signiEcant non-
ta-rable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit. Unrecognised deferred
ta-x assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recogrrised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the defered tax asset to be recovered.

Defered tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realised or the liabi.lity is setded, based on tax rates (and ta-x laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reponhg date. Deferred ta-x relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement ofprofit and loss (either in other comprehensir.e income or in equitfl.

Ir{inirnum alternate tax ('NIAT) credit entitlement/unused tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there which IUAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as ^n asset in accordance with the
reconrnendations contained in gurdance note issued by the ICAI, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as unused tax credi,t. The AOP reviews the same at each balance sheet date

and writes down the carn'ing amount of unused tax credit to the extent it is not reasonabhr certain that the AOP will
pay normal income tax during the specihed period.

2.ll Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, comprise cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks/corporations and short-term hghlv liqurd investments with an origmal
maturit). of three months or less, whrch are subiect to an insigruficant risk of changes in ralue.

2,12 Forcign curency transactions

Fudiotal atd pnuatation cynvttE

The financial statements are presented m Indian Rupees which is also the functional and presentation cr.urency of
the company.

Trarcactioru ard balams

.J

currency tfansactions are recorded in the functional currenct', bt, applt'ing the exchange rate between the
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DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01300HR1989PL C030646
Shopping Mall, 3rd Floot, Ariun Marg, DLF Ci.y, Phase-I, Gurugram - 122002, Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Foreign curreng moneta4r items outstandhg at the balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using
the closing rate. Non-monetar!' items denominated in the foreign crurency which ate carried at historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the monetaq' items setdement-, or lestatemeflt as the reponing date, at rates
different fiom those at which ther were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the
year in which they arise.

2.13 Provisions, contingent assets & contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obLigation can be made at the reponing date, These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values,
where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for;
o Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the -Company or
o Present obligations arising ftom past events where it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to

settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when inflow of economic benefits is probable, related asset is

drsclosed.

2.14 Eamings per shate

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dnrding the net profit or loss for the ).ear attributable to equltt'shareholders
(after deducting attributable taxes) b), the w-eighted average number of equrties shares outstanding during the year.

The weighted average number of equir), shares outstanding dunng the year is adjusted for e\rents including a bonus
issue.

For the purpose of calculaung diluted earrungs per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the y,s21 are adiusted for the effects of
all dilutive potentlal equir), shares.

2.15 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards

The Nlinistn of Corporate Affairs (l\{CA) in consultation rvith Nauonal Frnancial Reporting Authoriry CI{FRA)
r.tde its notification dated 31 Nlarch 2023, had made certain amendments in Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard Rules), 2015. The Compan)' has not eady ad6pted any standards or amendments that have been issued
but are not yet effective. These amendments apply for the ftst time from the vear endrng 31 Nlarch 2024, but do

.J C
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DLF Utilities Limited
C IN: U01300H R1989PLC030646
Shopping Mall,3td Floor, Ariun Marg, DLF Ci,y, Phase-I, Gurugtam -lzz}Oz,Haryana
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 Match 2025

Intl AS l: Presentation o-f Finanr.ial Statements - The amendments aim to help entities provide accounring policy
disclosures that are more useful bv replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their 'significant' accounting
pohcies rvrth a requirement to disclose their 'material' accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
appl)' the concept of materialiq' in malung decisions about accounting policy disclosures. Consequential
amendments have been made in Ind AS 107 'Financial Instruments Disclosures' also.

These amendments had no material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company during the vear.

Ind AS 8: Accounting Policiel Changr in Accounting E;tinate: and Ertrs - The amendments clari$, the distinction
betrveen changes in accounung estimates and changes in accounung pohcies and the correction of errors. It has
also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

These amendments had no impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company during the year.

Ind AS I 2: Income Taxu - The amendments narrov/ the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12

'Income Taxes', so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or aflter the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented. In addiuon, at the begrnning of the earliest comparauve penod presented, a deferred tax asset

(provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liabiliq. should also be recognised for all
deducuble and taxable temporarlr differences associated with leases and decommissioning obligatrons.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101 'First-time Adopuon of Indian Accountrng Standards'.

These amendments had no impact on the standalone f,rnancial statements of the Companv during the r,-ear

New and amended standards, not yet effective

There are no standards that are noufied and not yet effectir.e as on the date.

2.16 Significant management iudgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The prep^r^tton of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
related disclosures and the drsclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncert^i.rt), about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that requrre a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
future periods.

Significant management iudgements
The follorving are significant management judgements in applving the accounting policies of the Companv that
have the most significant effect on the standalone financial statements.

Recognition o"f deferred tax arets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment
of the probabilrtl, of the furure taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Eualuation of indicatorc for inpaiment of asxtt - The evaluation of applicabiliq, of indicators of impairment of assets

requires assessment of several external and internal factors whrch could result in deterioration of recoverable
amount of the assets.

offnanda/ areb - At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates obsen-ed over expected
management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.
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DLF Utilities Limited
C IN: U01300HR1989PLC030646
Shopping Mall, 3td Floot, Ariun Marg, DLF Ci.y, Phase-I, Gutugtam - 122002, Haryana
Notes to financial statements fot the year ended 31 March 2025

Prouisiom - At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Companl assesses the requrement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the acrual
future outcome ma}, be different from this judgement.

Reuenae fom tvntracts with cu$omers- The Companv has applied judgements that significantly affect the determination
of the amount and timrng of revenue from contracts with customers.

Significant estimates

The key assumptions concerning the furure and other kev sources o[ estimation uncertaint]' at the reporting date,
that have a sigruficant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabihties, are
described below. The Company based its assumpuons and estimates on parameters available when the standalone
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about furure developments, however,
ma1, change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are betond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when thev occur.

I\et realiiable ualue of inuentory'-The determinauon of net realisable value of inventory rnvolves estimates based on
prevailing market conditions, current prices and expected date of commencement and completion of the project,
the estirnated future selling price, cost to complete projects and selling cost. The Company also involves specialist
to perform valuations of inventories, wherever required.

Llrc-fal liuet of depredabk/amortinble axefi Nlanagement reviervs its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utrliq, of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that mav change the utilitv of assets.

Inpainnent of Proper!' pknt equipment, Inue$ment propertiu and CWIP - Impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, rvhich is the higher of its farr value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived
from the budgets. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflorvs and the growth rate used.

De.fined beneft obligrttion (DBO) - IUanagement's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of underl),ing
assumptions such as standard rates of inflauon, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salarl, increases.
Variauon in these assumptions ma)r srgruficantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined beneht expenses.

Fair ualae medrurement dbcloruret - Nlanagement applies valuation techniques (including but not limited to the use of
illiqurdiq'discount on investments) to determine the Fair value of f,rnancial instruments (where active market quotes
are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent rvrth how market participants
'uvould price the instrument.

I/a/uation of inue$nent in rubidiaies, joint uentures and arociatet - Investments rn subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are carried at cost. At each balance sheet date, the management assesses the indicators o[ imparment of
such investments. This reqtures assessment of several external and internal factor including capitalisauon rate, key
assumption used in discounted cash flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales
comparison method rvhich mav affect the carryrng r.alue of investments in subsidiaries, joint venrures and
AS

&
q *

aurgaon
*

dAc

Co

(lhb space hat been intentionalfi left blank)



t-\6t

r-\N

Fil
rn

@6l
e6l

at.:
€ri

+e
N@

.'i
6t

r-a
c.l

€F
*

*,
-t

aa

€c\

€.1€
-*

a\
C

II
r*

aa
6l.o6

rn
1l1

al-.\5
at

:cri
+e

+

ta!
)!.t

fc.IJ

CoGU
)

l--)() a\sss=s:S\=s!!'q-
.{:i

o
t

v

F
-

n6

r-e

6l6t
Ncl

ol
.!

a-fa
rf,
n

t.i
oq6l

rr1

€
1')

0c

rrct=

r6t

:c:c
6.1&

-.1

f,1E
l

-ttrl
dt
-l

F

o7o(tqJ

6lN(.)

il2(,,

t,6tq,{Ja),0,

E63

noqro

9uo
trc
C

I
aJ9

itoo. [c

9o
c-F
r.)

tIqiF
l

al5f=.j--i ra
.N{N-a
+

!
,-ts
-a;d'(.)
^roU

^
57. ! 

!'
:trqr
+

{/:
.eL{l
-sc)
bo-
a>

.E
;9's

-&
F

.U
\

!-!j

^:€E
=

:o!
.l 

! 
h

=
?E

:?
ee!{

-?gr
E

=
>

sei
.E

 i 
:.3 S

.! 
- 

t'n 
r

J.<
 

?E
.S

g=
r.E

E
'!;.-E

 
S

-,1 l"oS
\zici=
a_.iz\

No!(.)

2

{J6l

ll1,lt

Iq)

z
t(\l
6l(J

aNN(.)

6l

2

0l

++q,

il

o(!oroo

€

qcoE
G

E(,6t

IJo
9!(\la

C
)

!tN6t(J6t

et1

I+!+ail!

oG
I

6oaoo

(.)

&

o

6l

JIo6!@0o

6t
6l

Eo6oa

495q)

z

N6Iq(!

a

4)(tt

il

ra9!No(!
il

rrll
6lN(J6ar.)

q++(,,

il

O€oorao

t(

0o1,'lE!tG
I

6lao

0,

!oooo

r,)
NoN()(l

a

o+a+!lil!

odlo&oo

(J

QE0E6l6l
$

oa.
()60a



DLF Utilities Umited
CI\ : L'0 1 300HR l 989PLC()3t[r-16

Regd. t)ff:- Shoppmg \lall,.3rd Floor, -\qun \Iarg, DLF Crn. Phase-1, Gumgrem - l22tl/.)2. llan.ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March, 2025

Non-current assets

Financial assets

4 Investment

8

9

I) Investment in fellow subsidiary

a) Investment in equity shares (Unqoured)

DLF Office Developers Private Limited *
I 5().t){ )o ,'Prevxrus rear: I 5O,{ }l }( } equrn shares of t l o each,

DLF Residential Partners Limited
2 iPrevrous rear: 2) eqtutl shares of { l0 each,

Other non-current Financial Assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherqdse stated)

Secunn'Deposrts
Bank deposrt s.lth manroN of more than l2 months
Interest accrued on fi-xed deposrts

Non-curent tax asset (net)

Incr>me rax assets net oi provrsron

Other non-current assets

(lJnsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advance recoverable ur kurd

Deposrt wrth statutofl authoritres under protest

Inventories

(Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower)

Land, plots, constructron w'ork-ur-proppess and constmctron matenal'

Imparmenr allou'ance (allo*ance for expected credrt loss)

Trade tecervables - credit nnpared
Total trade receiYables

3,5-t3.++

lr).00

3,5(16.35

10.00

II) Investment in partnership firms

-Ratr;nal flurlders and Developers l.(xl 1.00

3,'r-AA4 3;171.35

Less: Prousron for rmparrment ur value of rrvestrnents

3,554.44 3,577.35

Aggregate iunount of book value & market value of quoted investments
Aggregare amount of unquoted in!'estments

Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments

3,554.,14 3,577.3',

compan,v, the above rtvestnent has been valued b1' usng net asset method based on the audited financral statements of the rnvestee companr as on the valuatron date.

5

i27.9t
786.50

528. l l

1,311.41 s28. ll

6

7

3,1)35.-t(r 3,072.6(t

3,035.46 3,072.(fi

+.il+.3-l

.380..10 362.52

384.71 t66.86

307.+8 3t)l.ll
$7.48 301. 17

Trade receivables
'frade recervables 6,ri-12.66 5.196.66

684L66 1,1%56
Breakup

Secured, consrdeted ggod

Llnsecured, consrdered good

Trede receivables - credrt rnpared
9,9fi.84 9,279.70

3.108.18 -3.783.(X

6,81r.66 5,{16.66

6,8-12.66

l. r08. l 8

5,-196.(r(r

3.783.0-t

Gurgaon

(fhu Eae has bun tntenttorutlly lefi bhtA)

Particrrlars As at
3l M.!ch 2025

(t in lakhs)

As at
3l March il24

&
q

* *



DLF Utilities Umited
(-l\ : LI0 I 3tilHR I 989PLC03([,+6

Regd. {)ff:- Shoppurg IIaIl, .lrd Flooq -\qun \larg DLF (-rn, Phase-I, Gumgram - 122(n2, Han.ana
Notes to Financial Starements for the year ended 31 March, 2[t25

As al Jl March 2025

As at Jl i\Iarch 202{

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance *rth scheduled banks

- In cment accounts

- In deposits $'lth orgrnal matuflty of less than 3 morrths

Other bank balances
Balance urth scheduled banks

- Bank deposrts wlth metunn'moe than 3 months but less than 12 months

Iaan -

(Unsecurcd, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Loans to lornt venrures,/opefatrons and assocrates

Loans to others'

Consrdeted good

Credrt rmpared

Loan to employees

Other current financial assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

.\dvances recoverable m cash'

Bank deposrt rvrth matuntl of more then l2 months , others

Recoverable from related partres

Other current assets

Due from others

Prepard espenses

Balance urth statuton audrontres

Consrdered good

As at
3l March 2025

(t in lakhs)

As at
SlMlrchmZI

-133.50

t0

1l

t2

755.60

265.00

1,020.60 433.50

l+il.l I 803. I 5

{48.41 803.1s

3.e81.e2 I 5,37().83

136.31

718.57

+.81

110.22

66-1.12

12.11

Less: .\llou,'ance for espected credit loss (718.5? (66{.52)

4,123.0{ 15,523.52

or penod of repavment:

l3

l4

85{.r32

2,216.11

8()9.81

2,222.1e

3,07t.26 1032.30

179.-t8

2.02

I l)5.t'|3

,-dQ*::x
' 

, ,'r/ t ".,\i(,fi"\. r,n doub

1, { cursao" )*)
'\',>Qory-qdY

+73.3+

I3.+0

0.9(r

2-l(1.(r5

32.97

669.20
'l 3. i0,

379.ls
'3f.e;

Particular ( urrent but not due
Outstanding for following pedods from due dete of booking

Lcss than 6 month 6 month to I year l-2vear 2-J year More than 3 vear' Total
['ndisputed
- Consrdered good 2.608 89 902 84 1,1 97 85 99 89 2033 20 6,E42.66
- Credrt rmparred 20 27 3087 9 I 1.t08, t8
Disputed

- Consrdered good

- Credrt rmparred

Total trade receivables 2.60E.E9 902.E{ I,197.E5 120.16 5, l2 l. l0 9,950.E{

Particular Current but not due
Outstanding for following periods from due date of booking

Less than 6 month 6 month to I year I-2vear 2-3 vear \tore than 3 rear Total
Undisputed

Consrdered good 2. l,t8 75 t,503 59 850 55 481 20 512 58 5,496.66
Credrt rmpa.rred 20 27 t24t 94 ,srn R, 3,7E3.0{

Disputed

Consrdered good

Credit rmparred

Total trade receivables 2,14E.75 I,503.59 E70.E2 1,723.t4 3,0JJ.40 9,279.70

Tlpe of borrowers

31 Illarch 2025 3l Itlarch 202{

Amount of
loan or advance
in the nature of

loan
outstanding

Percentage to
the total loans

and advances in
the nature of

loans

Amount of loan
or advance in the

nature of loan
outstanding

Percentage to the
total loans and
advances in the
nature of loans

Drectors

Ker, management personnel (R\lP)
Related partres .3.981.92 96.58o o I 5,370.83 99.020 o

tfirl assets

65.5.80 -346.{8



DLF Utilities Limited
C IN: U01 300tlR1 9tl9PI-C030(r46

Regd. oft:- Shopping Nlall,3rd Fltxrr, Arjun Nlarg, DI.F cin', Phase-I, (iurugram - l2zooz, Flanana
Notes to Financial Statements fior the year ended 3l March, 2025

3l March 2025

(t in lakhs)

3lMarch 202415. Equity share capital
Authorised share capital
134,109,380 (previous vear: 134,109,380) equiw shares of {10 each

14,272 (prer-ious vear 14,2i2) l2'',, Non Cumulatire Redeemable Preference Share of { 100/- each
5(),000 (previous year 50,000) l0'',, Non Cumulatise Redeemable Preference Share of { 100,/- each

r3,410.94

14.2i

50.00

13,410.94

14.2i

50.00
L3,475.21 13,175.21

Issued, subscribed and fullv paid up share capital
111 ,6()5,432 (prerious r,ear: 10,8t12,4(X)) equin sharcs o[{ 10 each 11,i69.54 1,088.24

11,769.54 1,099.24

a. Reconciliation of shares at the and at the end ofthe

b. Shares held by holding company
C)ut oF uin' shares issued br, the ( shares held lts y are as below

c. Details of shareholders more than 57o shares in the

d. Detail of shares held by promoters

As at 31 March 2025

As at 3l March 2021

f. Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date.

F:J. &
a

x
o
\qi

t'
a

s (Thit ryae bas been intentiona$ hft blankl
'1

AdAcgO

3l March 2025 3lMarch?.0A
No. of shares { in lacs No. of shares { in lacs

i) Authorised equity & preference shares

Balance at the beginning o[ the vear
()hange during the vear

Balarrce at the end of the I'ear

ii) Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares

Balarrce at the beginning of the vear

Change during the year

't34,173,652 I i.4-5.1I 1 34.1;1,652

,l.1,173,652 13,175.21 L34,173,652 t3,475.21

10,882,400

106,813,032

1.t)88.24

10,68 r.30

10,8n2,.1(x ) I,0t]8.24

Equit)' shares at the end of the year 117,695,432 11,769.54 10,992,400 1,088.24

3l March 2025 3lMacch 20?ANarne of shareholders
Number t in lacs N,rnber t in lacs

DLF Limited (including nominees) 1l;,695,432 11,169.54 10,882,400 1,088.24

Na-e of shareholder 3l March 2025 3l March 202
N 'rnber % of Holdins Number % of Holdiag

DLF Limrted (including nominees) lt7,695,432 100.000 10,882,400 100.00,,,,

Promoter Name I No of shares at lchange during
Ithe beginning oflthe year

Ithe year 
I

No. of ehares at
the end of the
year

oh of Total
eharcs

7o change during
the year

DLfr Limited r 0,882,400J 106 ji I 3,032 11:,6()5,132 100, ,, 9l'',r

Promoter Name No of shares at lchange during
the begiming oflthe year
the year 

I

No. of shares at
the end ofthe
year

7o ofTotal
shares

o/o chatge during
the year

DLF l,imited 10,882,.1001 10,882,400 100",,

urgaon

r 3,475.21



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U0 I 300HRl 989PLC030646

Regd. clff:- Shopping Nlall,3rd Floor, Arjun Nlarg DLF cin, Phase-I, Gurugram - lzzooz,Han'ana

16. Other equity

Reserves and surplus
FlquiN cr:rmponent oI compound financial instruments

Capital resen'e

Capial redemptic,n resefl-e

Equirl instruments through FVTOCI
Retained earnin€F

31March2025 3lMarch 2024

26.68

(1,702.8e)

0.05

1,221.02

26.68

(1,702.8e)

0.05

1246.90

____l14iJQ-
(4,0iil.1q

____ (4,510.rq

Nature and purpose of reserves

Capital reserve

Capital resen-e rvas created under the prerious G.{-{P out of the profit eamed from a specific lransaction of capital narure. Capital resene is not available for the
distribution to the shareholder.

FYTOCI equity investments
The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair r.alue of certain inr-estments in equiw of fellorv subsidiarl in other comprehensive income. These changes are
accumulated within the FVTOCI equiry- investments resen-e within equiW.

Retained Earnings
Represents surplus/ (deficit) in statement of Profit afld [rss.

(This gae bas been intentiona$t hft blank)

*
aGurgaon

A

x



DLF Utifities Limited
CI\ : L'01 3mHR I 989PL(103()6-16

Regd. Oti- Shoppurg \Iall. 3rd F1oor, .\r1un -\targ, DLF (-rn,, Phase-I, (_iunrgram - 122fft2, F{en,ana

Notes to Financial Sratemenrs for the year ended 3l March, 2025

As et
SlMerch &}5

({ in lakhs)

As at
SlM.arch?fr?A

t7

l8

t9

20

Particulars

Other non-current financial liabilities
( )thcr lnbrlrtrcs

Deferred tax liabilities
a. Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax lubrlrtres ansmg on account of:
Far l'alue of equrq, rrstnrinents and murual funds

b. Deferred tirx asset:

Deferred tax assets ansurg orr accclunt of:
Emplo.vee benefits
Expected credrt loss of financul essets/rmparrment of non-fmencral asset

Deprecratron

Long term prorisions
(lraturn 'refer note 3(r,

Borrowings
Loans from related partres (unsecured)

'Linsecured loan, repar''able on demand and cames an rlterest rate of 8.15o o '\Iarch 31. 2t)2{: 8.750 o)

Trade payables

a) Total outstandrng dues of mlcro entelpnses and small enterpnses;

b) Total outstandmg dues of credrtors other then mrcro enteq)nses and smdl entelprr.ses.

As al f,l )tarch 2025

As at ll }larch 2021

Other current fi nancial liabilities
Interest accrued but not due on borrowurgs

Lrterest accrued on advance fio(n customers and others

Secunq deposrts

Book overdraft

Other lrabilrtres

Other current liabilities
Revenue recerred ur advance
(-ontract liabilrfi'

Staruton dues

Other habrhtres

24 Short term protisions
'refer notc 3(r.

*
a

8,361.{8 6,370.73

816 ()7

(26.78;1

(508.0{)

821 .39

(20.e3)

(522. l0)
(0.0e)

281.25 278.27

86.61 95.87

86.61 95.87

10.539.00

10,539.00

2t

,,

23

529.7)

I,989.)-l
+63.25

I.251.13

2,517.76 l,7l{.68

159.59

3,837.67

102.09

l,251.0{

To Or

1,085.02

1,215.19

996.31

5,350.39 6,356.52

14 )-.21

532.8(r

ll.i.59
9+.6r)

316.2{

llt(r.6tl

112.66

I ( )-+.6(t

1,098.32 870. l8

I 9.59

tl.r-+

Lie
0.05

otsa

. aa\

'*
o
D

Particular \ot due
Outstanding for following periods from due date of booking

[.ess than I year l-2year 2-J year More than 3 year Total
Iindisputed

Due to mlcro and sma.ll enterpnses 5ll l5 t7 07 52E.22
Due to other than mrcro and small enterpnses

Current I 538 32 109 45 l2 58 329 l7 1.9t9.5{
Disputed

Due to mrcro and small enterpnses

Due to other than mrcro and sma.ll enterprises

Total 2.O49.t7 109.{5 12.59 316.2{ 2.517.75

Particular \ot due
Outstanding for following periods from due date of booking

[-ess than I year l-2year 2-3 year llore than 3 year Total
Iindisputed

Due to mrcro and sma.ll enterpnses .163 25 16.].25
Due to other than mrcro and sma.ll enterpnses

- Current 822 06 (20 2s) 32 21 417 38 1.251.tJ
Disputed

Due to mrcro and small enterpnses

Due to other than mrcro and small enterpnses

Total 1.2E5.31 (20.2s) J2.25 { I 7.3t 1,711.67

Gur on

.J absences

(Thrs Eacc has been ukntionolfi hft blmk)

28.33 2.61

d



DLF Utilitics I-i-ited
cl\ L1[ 3{X)t IR t9IJ9PLC0306+6

Regd ()tT - Shopprng \lall, -1rd Fltxrr, 1rlun \[rrg, DLF Crn.- Phase-I, Gurugram - 123(X]2, Hanana
Nots to Fintnciel Statements for the yeer ended 3l Marc[, 2025

25 Revenue from operations

Retenue tictm seNces and malntenance

Rental Income

NIartrenlnce rncrrtte

26 Othet Iacome
Intetcst ftom

Bmk deposrts

Customer balmces

Lc,ms md deposrts

Income-tu retunds

Divrdend tiom rnvestments rn subsrdrarl compaflres md iornf lenrures
Other income

Share in profir of parmershrp tirms (net)

Lrabrlrtres ,/ prorisrons no longer requred rvrimen back

Nftscellmeous rncome

27 Cost of maintenence seruices
(--ost of sen,rceS and rurntenance

28 Employeebcaefitexpens€
Salanes, uages md bonus

Contnbutron to promdent and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Graturn

It Fine[cc costg

Interest on
Interest <ln delay rn payment oI trxes

Interest on loan t:rcm related parq.

Others

Other Enancral liabdiues carned at morused cost
Cuarantee, finmce and bank charges

3l) Othcrcxpcnses
Rates and tares

Electncitv, fuel md water

Adrcrtisement and sa.les promotron
Travehng and convevance

Reparr and mantenmce

-Others

Insurance

Vehrcles runmng irnd marntenance

Pnnong and stauonery

Communrcabon

kgal md professronal'

Clams md compensahon

-{mounts/assets u'nrten off
Bad debts/a.llowance on doubtful assets

-{llow'mce tbr expected credrt losses

Mrscellmeous expenses

*Pryment to auditors

-\s rudtrtor

Suruton- and Tu Audrt tees

Other matters

31 Trx erpcnscs

Deferred rf,x expenie

32

9,r)t6 98 6,7+0 99

9,026.98 6,740.99

+5 60

t86 93 l3l 6l

71{ t0
28.83

16 66

r+ 8+

167 68

+18:9 rJl5 +l

I t9 -t ltl
A-IJIA, Uz1,,+

596 -18

33 05

15 r+

ll l5 l(r (r-l

, r r.r+ or(,Jl

09+
78+

78 {6

3 5.1

83+

l{.63
208.+8

300
+85

390 38

tt7 59

002
{50.76 839.24

775 6.77

I eB :l{)7 ; t,
2.98 (207.71\

+1 19

8.67

58+

17 68

:++ 98

51.66

l9 +9

EPS
The Compmr's Eamngs Per Share (EPS) rs determrned based on the net protit/ (oss) attnburable to the shareholders'oithe Compmv

merger)

weighted arcrage number ofequrty shares that would be issued on consersron oi all the dilutrve potential equrtl shares rnro equrw shares

Reconcilietion oftex expense end the eccounting profit multiplied bv stetutory income tex rlte for the vear indiceted ere es follows:

Accounting Profit before income t x
.\t countn's statuton- rncome tax rrre of l5 168"u al\llrch -31,2t)2+ 25 lfiS'")
Tex efiect of emoune which arc not deductiblc (exeble) in celculeting tueble income:
Deierred tax asset not created on busrness loss rccounr of lack oi reasrlrable certrunh.

Net profit/(loss) attributrblc to cquity shereholders
Net Protit/iloss) tbr the yeu

Nomrnal r--,rlue of equrn share (!
l'oral number oi equrh' shares outstandrng at the begrnnrng oi rhe verr

be rssued on account of merger

sheres including CCD outstanding tt the end of the vear
of equrn' shares and CCD tbr basrc and diluted EPS

ilrl.l 96r

i+6 301

Qn.82l
i2t] 8:t

l0 fl(l

to,882.{X)

I {)6.8 I 3,1).tl

lI7,695,432

98.96(r.571

(0.22'

fr2Lt 63)

(l8l 3D

733.96

i33 96

l0 (x)

10,881,.1{}0

10,E82,400

I (,.t|81.+1 x)

6.74

98 8.1

261 31

l{)0 3l
(r6-t 5l
60"1 76

9 -32

l{J5 (X)

3q6

+8 98

8.31

6,591 18

135 9l

I i-l {{
.161 3.t

.183 38

335

ll7

Basic and

Gurgaon

per shere ({)

Perticuler For the yeer ended
31 March 2025

(t in lakhsy

For the yer mded
31 Merch 2l)24

:.9:5, rl
8,338.98 6,827.20

?.8{ 7.37

o
*
o



Regd

DLF Utilities Limited
CIN : LIO1 300HR1 989PLC030646

off:- Shopprngtrlall,3rd [iloor,.\riun llarg, f)LF'(-in, Phase-I, Gurugram -122oo2,Harvana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMarch,202i

33 Financial instruments

i) F.L vrlues
Financial essets and Enencial liahilities ete meesured at fair value in the financial starement and are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hieratchy
The three levels are de6ned based on the observabiliq ofsignificant inputs to the measurement, es follows:

Lcvcl t quoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Irvcl2' inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liebility, either direct\ or hdirectly.
kvel3: unobservdle inputs for the asset or liabilitv.

ii) Financi.l assets me.sur€d .r frir yalue- recurdng frir vdue mc.rurcmctttr
This disclosure is made in tespect of financial assets/financizl Iiabilities net of amounts disclosed rmder assets held for sale. There are no Enancial

assets measured at f& value as on 31 Merch 2025 end 31 ltarch 2024

iii) Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
Particulars 3l March 2025 3lMuch?.A?A

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fafu value

Financial assets
InvestmentS
'frade receivables
Loans

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

Other financial assets

3,554.41

6,812.66

4,123.04

1,020.60

448.41

3,071.26

3,554.44

6,842.66

4,723.04
1,020.60

448.41

3,071.26

3,511.35

5,496.66

15,523.52

433.50

803.1 5

3,032.30

3,577.35

5,496.66

15,523.52

433.50

803.1 5

3,032.30
Total financial assets 19,060.41 19,060.41 28,866.48 28,866.48
Financial liabilities
Borrouring;s
'Irade pavable

Other financial liabihties
2,517.76

13,717.87

2,577.76

13,711.87

10,539.00

1,714.68

12.727.24

10,539.00

'1,714.68

12,727.24
Total financial liabilities 16,229.63 16,229.63 24,980.92 24,980.92

34 Financial risk management

'I'he Cotnpanv's priocipal Enancial liabilities comprise of borrowinpp, trede and other pavables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company's opeaticms and to provide guarantees to suppon its operetions. The Company's principal financial assets include loens, trade
afld other receivables, and cash end cash equiralents that derive direcdy ftom its operauons.

The Compaor is exposed to ma*et risk, credit dsk and liquidit! risk. The Compeor's senior management oversees rhe management of these risks.
The Company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on Enencid risks and the appropriare Enancial risk
gpvemaoce ftamewotk for the Companv- The financial risk committee provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's
Gnancial risk activities ete go!'emed bI apptopriate policies and procedutes and thet finencial risks are identified, measured and maneged in
accordence with rhe Cornpany's policies and risk obiectives. The Board of Directots reviews and egrees policies for managing each of these risks,
which are summarised below.

i) Financial instruments by category

For amortised cost instruments, carrving value represents the best estimate of fair value.

a
J

t
Gurgao a

*
a)
p.

dAc

3l March 2025 3llil'f,ar.ch20?AParticulars
FVTPL Fv,TOCI Amortised cost F"YTPL F"IrTOCI Amortised cost

Financial assets
Investments

Trade receivables

Loans

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

Other financial assets

10.00 3,543..14 1.00

6,842.66

4,123.04

1,020.60

448.41,

3,071.26

10.00 3,566.35 1.00

5,496.66

15,523.52

433.50

803.1 5

3,032.30
Total 10.00 3,543.44 15,506.97 10.00 3,566.35 25,290.12

Financial liabilities
Borro*ings
Trade Davable
\r?

f,) tft1 financial [abilide s

2,517.16

13,711.87

10,539.00

1,714.68

12,727.24

\o\ Total 16,229.63 24,980.92

go

c



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: Lr01 300HR1 989PLC030646

Regd. Off:- Shopping \lall, 3rd Floor, Arjun Nlarg, Dl.[i Citv, Phase-I, Gurugram - 722002, Han-ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMa:chr2025

ii) Risk Menagcment obiectives .rd policies
The Company's activities expose it to market dsk, liquidin risk and credit risk. The Company's board of ditectors has overall responsibilitv for the
establishment and oversight ofthe Companr's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entin is exposed to and
how the entity manages the risk and the relared impact in the financiel sratements.

A) Crcdir risk
Credit risk is the risk thrt a counterperti fails to discharge its oblipption to rhe Companr. The Company's exposute to credit risk is iofluenced mainly
by cash and cash equivalents, rode receivables and finencial assets measured at amorrised cost. The Company continuously mrmitors defaults oi
customers and other counte4rarties and incorpotates this information into its ctedit risk controls. Credit risk related to cesh and cash equivalents and
bank deposits is managed bv only accepting highlv rated banks and diversi6ing bank deposits. Other financial assets measued et emortized cost
includes loans to employees, secudry.-' deposits and othet credit risk relarcd to other finenciel assets is managed bv monitoring the recoverabilin of
such amounts cootinuouslv, while at the same time intemal cotrtrol svstem in place ensure rhe rmounts are within defined limits.

.) CrEdit risk D.orgcmctrt
, Cadit irk tati"x

The Company assesses end manages credit risk of finenciel essets besed on following categories arrived on the brsis of essumptions, inputs and
Ectors speciEc to the class of Enancial assets.

A: t ow credt risk
B: Nloderete credit risk
C: High credit risk

The for credit loss based on the

Based on busioess envir<mment in which the CompanJ opetetes, a default on r financial 
^sset 

is considered when rh€ counrer party fails to make
payments within the agreed time petiod as per contract. Loss retes reflecting defaults are based on eeual credit loss experience and considering
differmces berween curent and historical economic conditions.

Assets are wtittm off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declrring bankrupto or a litigation decided against the
Companv. The Company continues to enp;age with parties whose bdances are written off and attempts to mfmce repayment. Recoveries made ere
recognised in statement ofproEt md loss.

ln clf trade receivables, the a sion for lifetime ted credit loss

b) Credit risk exposure
Provision for expected credit losses
The Companl provtdes for expected credit loss based on l2 months/ life time expected credit loss basis for following financial assets -

3l March 2025

Gurgaon
*
a
c

q

Ad c

Asset group Particulars Provisiou for expected credit loss
Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances,

investments, loans, trade receivables and other
financial assets

12 month expected credit losses

Nloderate credit risk Loans and other financial assets 12 month expected credit losses/ lifetime expeced
t{igh credit risk Trade receivables 12 month expected credit losses/ lifetime expccted

Credit rating Particulars 3l March 2025 3l]t/Iatch2024
Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, loans,

trade receivables and other financial assets

15,506.97 25,290.12

High credit risk Trade receivables Investments, and loan 3,826.15 4,447.56
\loderate credit nsk Loans and other financial assets

Particulars Esti'nated gross
caffyirg amorurt at default

Expected credit
losses

Carrpng amount oet of
impairment provision

Iflvestments

Trade receivables

Loans

Cash and cash

Other bank balances

ptleafinancial assets

3,554.44

9,950.94

4,841.61

1,020.60

448.41

3,011.26

3,1 08.1 8

718.57

3,554.44

6,842.66

4,123.04

1,020.60

448.41

3,071.26Iokc\ 22,887.16 3,826.75 19,060.41
*

gO

rc
!.J
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DLF Utilities Limited
C IN : LIO 1 300HR1 989PLC030646

Regd. Off:- Shopping \fall, 3rd liloor, .\riun trIarg, DLF Citv, Phase-1, Gurugram - 122002, Han-ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMarch,2021

3lMa,tch2024

B) Uquidiry rist
Ptudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the evaileb ity of funding through en adequate amormt ofcornmitted credit
facilities to meet oblipptions when due. Due to the natute of the business, the Cotnpany maintains nexibiliq in funding by maintaining availabilitl
undet commined facilities.

iUanagement monitors rolling forecasts of the Comprnv's liquidin position and cash aad cash equivaleflts on rhe basis of expected cash flo*s. The
Company takes into account the liquidiqr of the rn.rker in which rhe enrity operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities
'I'he below the financial liabilitres into relevant based on their contractual maturities.

The emounts disclosed in the teble are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Baleoces due within 12 months equal rheir crrying balances as the
impact of discounting is not sigrificant.

(This tparc hat been intentional[, lefi bknk)

&

A

Investments

Trade receivables
Loans

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

C)ther financial assets

3,577.35

9,279.70

16,188.04
.{33.50

803.1 5

3.032.30

3,783.04

664.52

3,577.35

5,496.66

15,523.52

433.50
803.1 5

3,032.30
'fotal 33,314.04 4,447.56 28,866.49

Non-derivatives
Borrourings

Trade pavable

Other financial liabilities
2,51,7.76

7 ,341.1.5 353.70 6,011.02
2,517.16

13,7t1.87
Total 9,858.90 353.70 6,01t.02 16,229.63

Non-derivatives
Borrou.ings

Trade pavable

Other financial liabilities

10,539.00

1,,714.68

6,356.52 6,370.73

10,539.00

1,714.68

72,727.24
Total 18,610.20 6,370.73 24,980.92

Particulars Estimated gross
carrying amount at default

Expected credit
losses

Carrying amount net of
impairment provision

3l March 2025 I-ess than l year 1 to 5 years More than 5
yeafs

Total

3tM;arc}2024 Less than l year I to 5 years More than 5
years

Total



DLF Utilities Limited
(-lN: LI0 I 300lJR1 989PL(-030646

Regd. ()ff:- Shopping i\[all, 3rd Floor, .\riun tlarg, DLfr Citv, Phase-1, Gurugram - 122002, Han,ana
Notes to Financial Sratements for the year ended llMuchr2025

C) Market Risk
.) I[tcrcst ratc .isk
i) Liebilities

lnterest rate risk is rhe risk rhat the fair value or future cesh flows of a Enancial insmrment will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The comprny has 6xed rete borrowiogs rre carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subiect to interest rate risk as defined in Ind -{S 107,
since neither the crtying amount nor the future cesh flows will fluctuate beceuse ofe change in market interest rates.

ii) Arscts
The Companl's 6xed deposits, interest beering security deposits and loans are carried at fixed rate. Therefore not subiect to interest rate risk as

defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the cerling arnount nor the future crsh flows will fluctulte because ofe chenge in mrrker interesr rates.
b) Price risk

The Cornpany's exposr:re to price risk edses from iovestments held end clessified es FVTOCI- The investment is in e fellow subsidiary.

35 Cepital menegemeot
Company's objective whefl mmaghg ceitrl ffe to :

- Maintain an oprimal cepital structure ro reduce the cost ofcepitel.

The Company monitots cepital on the basis ofthe catying amormt ofequity less cash and cesh equivalents as presented on the fece ofbalance sheet-

The Companv maneges its capital structure end mekes adiustments in light of chaqps in economic condirions aad rhe requirements ofthe financial
covenants. To maifltaifl or adiust the capital structure, the Company may adiust rhe dividend paid to shareholders, retum capital to shateholders or

*lt includes current borrouriogs and interest thereon (net of and cash eguivalent)

Further, besed on Nsulance of continuous suppon ftom the perent company, the management does not see anv dsk in the Company's ab iry to
continue as a going concem and meeting irs liebilities as and when thev fall due

*
n.f

A

(Th* qan hat been intentionally lefi blank)

t
o

Debtsx (A)

Total equiry

'Capitaland net debt (B)

(1,020.60)

7,046.36

6,025.76

11,190.52

(3,422.12)

I,168.41

'Net debt to equity ratio (gearing ratio) ( /B) (0.17) 1.44

Gurgaon

Particnl'lars 3lMarch 2025 3lMatch2024

eg
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DLF Utilities Limited
(.lN : LlO 1 .lo0l IR I 9ft9lrl.C0306+6

Regd. C)ii:- Shopping \Iatl, 3rd Floor,,\ryun i\larg. DI-F (-in', Phase-I, Gurugram - 122IOZ,IIan.ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 37March,2025

36 Emplovee benefit obligations

A Defrned benefit obligations

The pror-ident [und set up by' the holding Company is treated as a defrned benefit plan since the Company has ro meer rhe interesr shortfalls, if anv. In rhis
rcgtrd, acruarial valuarion as on 3l N{arch 2024 u'as carried out to find out r-alue of projected benefit obligation arising due to interest rare guarantee bv the
holding Company torvards pror-ident fund. In terms of said valuation the Companv has no liabilin tou'ards interest rate guaranree as on 31 N{arch 2025 and
31 Nlarch 2024.

Contriburion made bv the Companv to the provident fund trust setup bv the holding Companv dunng the vear is t 27.,18 lakh (31 I\tarch 2024: l21.gl
Iakh).

B Gratuity Plan(Non-funded)
The Companl' has a deFrned benetlt graruir,' plan, u'hich is unfunded. The (,ompanv provides flor graruin for emplovees in India as per rhe paymenr o[
Graruiry Act, 1972. Emplovees who are in continuous sen-ice frrr a period of 5 vears are eligible for graruin'. The amounr of gratuirv pavable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salarv per month computed proportionatell'for l5 days salan'multiplied for the numberof years
oF sen'ice.

Risks associated with plan provisions
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, rvhich are dynamrc in narure and r-an or-er time. As such companv is exposed to r-arious risks as follov'-

Amount in the statement of and loss is as under:

3lMarch2.024

Movement in the in the balance sheet is as under:

3lM:arch207t1

of Acruarial : Other Income

3lMarch2A24

.J & C

.,*
I

,Ol-<

*
o

g
cAd

Salarr, Rrsk Actual salan increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate
assumption in furure raluations u'ill also increase the liabiliry.

lnlestment Risk If Plan is funded then assets habihties mismatch & actual investmenr rerurfl on assets

lou'er than the discount rare assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liabihn
Discount rate risk Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuadons can increase the plan's liabilin
N{ortalitl' and disabiliq' Risk Acrual deaths and disabiliry* cases proring lower or higher than assumed in the valuation

can impact the liabilities.
\\'ithdrarvals risk Actual rvithdrarvals pror-ing higher or lorver than assumed rvithdrau)als and change of

u,ithdrat.al rates at subsequenr valuations can impact Plan's liabiliry.

Deecription 3lM;arch?l?5
Current sen'ice cost 10.03 5.55
Interest cost 7.23 5.60
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss 17.25 lt.t5

Description 31 March 2025

Present value o[dehned benefit obligauon as at the srart o[the year 98.17 14.4)
Current sen-ice cost 10.03 s.55

Interest cost 7.23 5.60

.\ccluisitron/ Rusiness Combination / Divesrirure (7.4s) 6.58

Benefits paid (s 04)

{ctuarial (gain)/loss recognized dunng the vear 2.97 6.33

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the vear 106.21 98.47

Currenr portic,n oF defined beneFrt obligatron 19.59 2.5t1
Non-current portion oI defined benefit obligation 86.61 95.87

Description 3l March 2025

,\ctuarial Gain)/loss on arising from change in Frnancial assumprion 5.1 I l.t{7
:\cruarial loss on arising from change in demographic assumpticln (1 17) 0.r)9

Acruarial Gain)/loss on arising from experience adiustment 2.33 1.37

u. o
(lhis "pa;e ltas been intentionalfi Qli bbnk)



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: Ll01 3(X)t {R I 989Pl,C( )-306,16

Regd. ()ti:- shopping \lall, 3rd F'loor, .\rjun Nlarg, DLti (-iq, Phase-I, (iurugram - l22oo2,lIanana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMarchr2025

For determination of liabiliw of the , the following actuarial were used

l[darcL207;4

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent acruarial appraisers. Discount flactors are determined close to each
year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic markets and that have rerms to marurir)* approsimating to the rerms of the related
obligation. other assumptions are based on managemenr's historical expenence.

Profile of Defined Benefit

3l][.fiarch?-0?A

20.21 2.68

50.12

37.53 139.95

Sensitivitv analvsis for

3l March 2024

Sensitir-ities due to mortaliry and '*'ithdrarval are not material and hence impact o[ change not calculated.
As the Company does not have anv plan assets, the movement of present value of defined beneht obligarion and fair value of plan assets has not been
presented.

The Companv expects to contribute t Nil in the next annual reporring penod

37 The cost of maintenance services

The cost of maintenance sen'ices as disclosed in note 28 includes ture o[ fo nature

3l March

.J &

*
q

r
),{

Description 3l March 2025
Financial Assumptions
Discount rate (t.4J" u 7.090 o

Future lncrease 7.000 o 7.0()" u

D
Retirement ears 60-62-65-(r8-70 58-60-62-65-68
\lortal.in'ratc 100 o o o[ L\LNI (2012 - 14) 100 0 o o[ LU-I,I (2012 - 14)
\\'ithdras'al Rates

LIp to 30 vears

19.00,' u

4.000 o

From 31 to 44 vears
-1.(.X)o o

Above 44 years 2.(X )" ,,

S.no Period 3l March 2025

D \X'ithin rhe next 12 months (next annual reporting period)
ri) BeNveenland5vears 77.89

ur) 5 vears onsards

Description 3l March 2025
Impact oi the change in discount rate

Present value olobligation at the end <lI rhe vear 106.21 98.41
,) lmpact due to increase o[ 0.50 ('o

(1.71) (3 74)
b) Impact due to decrease of- 0.50 " n 1.77 3.99
Impact of the change in salan- increase

Present value oIobligation at the end oI rhe vear l0(r.21 98.+7

^)
Impact due to increase of 0.50 t'n

1.9+ 4.03
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 0 

o (1.88) (3.81)

S. No. Particulars 37I0'larcn.2025
1 Generator mainteoance expenscs 226.7+ I13.21

2 Communit)' centre exPenses l0(r.29 90.(r5

3 Securiw sen'ices e\penses 1,712.71 1,268.08
-t Insurance e\penscs 47.23 15.+n

5 Fire fighting expenses 9.88 8.21
(\ Other maintenance expenses (r01.69 119.70
'7 House keeping sen-ices expenses 1,273.02 769.99
8 W'ater espenses 1,732.65 I,504.79
() Porver and luel espenses I,9,10.48 r,575.75
l{) scsI Iortrculture 291.17 251.22
l1 Road, enrironment and ses-er e\penses 1,08r.52 1'.t].92

Total 9,026.98 6,741.00

dAc

Co

s

(flti-; qace lta.s beea intentionalfi leJi blank)

a
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DLF Utilities Limited
(-lN: LlO1 3( )( )HR I 989P1.C03o616

Rcgd. ()[t-:- Shopping ]lall,3rd ["kror, ,\rjun j\larg, DLF Cin,, Pl.rasc-I, Gurugram - 122t1112, Flan'ana

Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 37March,2025
38 Con nt liabilities (t in lakhs

3l March

^Pursuant to scheme of demerger approved bv order dared 02.02.2022, all [abr]rues relating to Real Estate Undertaking of Companv stands rransferred ro
DLF Limited (Successor to Real Estate Undertalung).
Howerer, since the same are in the name of Companl, these are disclosed here as abundant caution.

* There are r-arious dispute pending with Income Ta-r authoritr, department has raised demands on account of various disallorvances pertaining to different
assessment years. The Company is contesting these demands, rvhich are pending ar various appellate levels.

Based on the advice from independent tas esperts and the derelopment on the appeals, the management is conFrdent that addiuonal tax so demanded rvill
not be sustained on completion of the appellate proceedings and accordinglv, pending the decision bv the appellare authoriries, no provision has been made
in these financial statements.

** There are r-arious disputes pending rvith sen'ice ta-r, sales tax, value added tas and Goods and Sen'ices Tax (GST) erc. The company is contesting rhese
demands raised bv authorities and are pending at various appellate aurhoriues.
Based on the grounds of the appeals and adr-ice of the independent legal counsels, the management belie\:es rhat there is a reasonably srrong l-ikelih<xrd of
succeeding before the various authorities. Pending the Frnal decisions on the above matter, no provision has been made in tlrese Frnancial sraremenrs.

(A) Certain other mafters pending in litigation with Courts/Appellate authorities
(i) The Electricin Distribution Licensee o[ Gurugram i.e. Dakshin Haryana Billi Vitran Nrgam ('D[{BVN') had approached Haryana Electricin' Regulatorv

Commrssion ('HERC') clarmrng the Cross Subsidv Surcharge on electncirv berng supplied by the Company to r-arious buildings of group companies and

also questioned the legalirl of such electricirv supplv. FIERC had in its order dated 1 I August 201 t held that the Companv u-as liable to pay Cross Subsidv
Surcharge and also rhat the suppll of electncifi'rvas legal and there Nas no need flor obtaining anv licenses. .\ggneved bl'the sard order, the Companv filed
an appeal rvith the Appellate Tribunal of Electricin ("APTEI,') agarnst the lerl o[ Cross Subsidy Surcharge. The APTEL rvithour anv prayer from
Appellant or Respondent included the cluestion on legalin of supplv o[po',r'er to buildings. The .\PTEL held that the supplv of electricin' for commercial
establishments bv the building orvning companies from the main receir-ing panel was not in accordance 'nvith larv and must be disconunued. In order t<r

safeguard the interest o[individuals and consumers, APTEL had directed the FIERC to rcgularize the supplv. The -\PTEL also held that the Companv rvas

liable to pav the cross subsidv surcharge. As per the orderof APTEI-, Companv receited a demand of { 3,328.00 lakh tor Cross Surcharge Subsidy from
Dt{R\Ti. The Companv has filed an appeal with the }{on'ble Supreme Court o[ India challengng the APTEL's order. The Hon'ble Supreme (-ourr has

admitted the appeal and staved the execution of APTEL's order. In past years, the companv has paid an amount of t 28,1.36 lakh to D[{B\N under proresr.
Based on tl-re adrice o[ the independent legal counsel and grounds of appeal, the management belier-es rhat there is a reasonablv strong likelihood of
succeeding bef<lre the Hon'ble Supreme Court and tl'rerefore no adjustment has been considered in this regard in these financial statemenrs.

(ii) Interest and claims by customers/suppliers mav be pavable as and rvhen the outcome of the related matters are hnallv determined and hence nor been

included above.

N{anagement based on legal advice and historical trends, believes that no material liabilin will devoh'e on the Company in respect of these matters.

39 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (*MSMED Act, 2006") is as under:
in lakhs

The above disclosure has been determined to the e\tent such parties har-e been identified on rhe basis oF inf<rrmari<ln ar-ailable s'irh rhe Company

J.&

*

S.No. Particulars 3l March 2025
I J'ax demands in excess oIprovisions (pending in appeals)^:

Incomc-tar^- {r,()62.17 5,-+5-1.52

Sen'ice tax and Goods and Sen'ices'l'ar (GST)'. 3,835.5 r -3,835.51

\-aluc added tax** 2,358.25 2,35fr.25

II Demand for Cross Surcharge Subsidv from Dakshin Harr,ana Bijh
Yitran Nrgam (DHBVN)I

3,328.00 1i?Rlto

III Penalties imposed bv Adjudicating officer of SEBI on rhe Companr
and its directors 2{)0 )( )()

Particulars 31MarchZ)25
i) the principal amnunt and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to anv supplier as ar the

end ofeach accounting vear;

52tt.22 463.25

ii) the amount of interest paid bv the buver in terms of scction 16, along u'ith the amounts o[ the

pavment made ro the suppl-ier bevond rhe appointed day dunng each accoundng vear;

\rl Nil

iii) the amount of interest due and pavable fcrr the pcnod of delay in making pavment (rvhich
have been paid but bevond the appointed dav dunng the vear) but rvithout adding rhe interest
specified under II{SNIED Act, 2006;

\rl

ir) the amount oI interest accrued and remaining unpaid at rhe end ,rI cach accounting r-ear; and Nrl Nil

r) the amount of further interest remaining due and pa1'able even in the succeeding vears, until
such dare then the interest dues as abote are acruallv paid to the small enrerprise, [<rr the

purpose oIdisallorvance as a deducuble expenditure under Secrion 23.

Nil Nil

crFsfono

dAcgo

(lbis .rpute lta: been intentiona$ lglt blank)

31 March 202

6

Nil



o\roNtrluEoI6(l

.ooo(,)

&

Uz5C

5C

'l1tJtJt)i,1)Ui+adi
2te

Ud

zal5f,

UuIi,)Icdi
d.
2e

U!2Ut!,IUz.

i,dc-(JdIa)

?i)uod

:J)5/:

UIUtriJuIJ

'!9=Z

t()

Z

!,Jc-LZ

:)aUaxu!!U=I')i)u
.J

,!IlJtaUuUI

II,!.Ju!

{,(,trel!l

s

]c
al=

t
ol

t\
o.l

-rnt-

$6lc)6t(,6l

a

n
ac-.C

tn

.ri
n

--
rn

l.l6lcNoa

.a{
+r_-

(i
c..l

nr-
+-i

4
.J-

t.-

o6EoEC
'

a

3a

t

.r9!.

=
 

>
-

E
 9ia

f^-

+
 

.2
u!-tr

,','t-O
L^

iJ 
:,(: 

C

-^!v

- 
! 

L9

i)i,5C!

!i'uIt7L

,Uc-

Z

oJ>

i)+,a:)

.Jc*

IE

Uz
!t

.D

u?c-UI3\.t!''ad
A

'z
!o

IGZ

Utr

!LI!

!uZ

)L!!

I

tI:,,!!

!,F!IU!Ia2.2
'-r

(l
&

E

It,

I1)
(J

-O
 

7)

jJa)

1Jx1' 
L)

>
c

oi)a,)
U

^
u,!Qd

i,)I-o:,8

trc-O
 ,r'

Z
Z

!Z

IAIo.a
ilul

ta
IJ

U
C

-i>

(:
,{

/l\
(,ba(, o(o

'q-s:
S-s-ss\S

.i-s\jiBs

aO
J

xa.l

-Nro-Nda\rg
;lL!ir<
H

,-^ z
vl*'r)

\t 
?,3

a 
!E

v&
a

E
=

 i,H
.- 

Y
 

;'i 
6)

'=
=

:6J
r-.1:iE
^=

A
e

.9=
,'5

- 
- 

+
t

9^ev
'1^z]L

-a)
g--L
'i 

^ 
.a 

r
'-l=

rO
Q

-)<
;

Z
 \a!-

-+
.roE

irt

_Ed
A

Z
EaLo

=
()

?z
't)Li-:

d1)

4D

e'

'aUI-o

!1)

U-UIIil

oo()

tN6t(,)

2r.fl
NoNII2Ec)qJqJqJ

arlq)

F
.

t

a.t1
+



DLF Utilities Limited
CI\ : U01 300HRl 989PLC030646

Regd. ()ff:- Shopping \Iall, 3rd Floor, -\rjun Nlarg, DLF Cin', Phase-I, Gurugram - l2z}O2,Han-ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMarclr52025

41 Related party information

a) Ultimate Holding Company
Raidhani Investment and Agencies Privare Limited

b)

c)

.J
Gayatri Lr-rthra

Holding Company
DLF Limrted

List of Fellow subsidiaries/Joint ventures with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ previous year:
i) Fellow subsidiary companies at any time during the yeat/ previous year

DLF Builders and Developers Private Limited
DLF Home Developers Limited
DLF Residential Partners Limited
DLF Residential Developers Limited (Nlerged with DLF Home Developers Limited)
DLF Luxurv Homes Limited
DLF Profects Limited
DLF Properw Developers Lrmrted
DLF Southern Town Pvt. Ltd.

Angelina Real Estates Private Limited
Damalis Builders & Develoeprs Private Limited

DLF Office Developer Private Limited
Blanca Builders & Developers Private Limited
DLF Homes Panchkula Private Limited
Unrasi Infratech Pdvate Limited
Kirtimaan Builders Limited
Uiagar Estates Limited
Alankrit Estates Limited
DLF Clubs and Hospitaliw Limited (formerlv known as DLF Recreational Foundauon Limited)

ii) Joint Venture (fY)
DLF Porver & Semces Private Limited
Pegeen Builders & Developers Prt. Ltd

iii) Partnership Firms
DLF Commercial Projects Co5poration
Rational Builders and Developers

d) Enterprise under the control of KMP of the holding company or their relatives at any time during the yeat/ previous
-\tria Partners

DLF Q.E.C. Educational Chadtable Trust
DLF Q.E.C. Nledical Charitable Trust
DLF Foundation
Elephanta Estates Private Limited
Excel Housing Construction LLP
Hitech Propern'

Jhandewalan Lncillaries LLP
Nlallika Housing Companv LLP
Pawau Estates LLP
Plaza Partners

Prem Traders LLP
Pushpak Builders & Developers Pr.t Ltd
Raisina Agencies LLP
Sudarshan Estates LLP
Uttam Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd
\[s. Pia Singh

q
I

*
o

*
o
c)

d

s

Singh



DLF Lltilities Umited
CI\: Ll0 1 3o0HR I 989PLC0306-t6

Regd. Off:- Shopptrg Ilall, 3rd F1oor, -\rlun \Iarg, Dl-F (-rn', Phase-I. Cjurugram 1220(t2. t-[anana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l llarcll.,2025

e) The follou"ing transactions q'ere carried out with related parties in the ordinarv course ofbusiness

Transactions during the year

Firms

Fellow subsidiaries

Entities under the control of KMP and relatives of KMP

ventures

(t in lakhs)

a,{
n
t;)

J

Gurgaon a

Description Name of company 3lMarch2t75 3l March 2024
Revenue from operan()ns DLF Lrmrted t29.9t r -l3.2rJ

\tlvertrserncrrt anrl Pubhcn Hspense Dl-F l.rmrted +tt.9tt

Description Name of company 3lMarch2U?5 3lMarch20?A
Revenue from operauons DLF Commercral Prolects Corporauon 0.80 l. l6
Share ofpto6t from partnerslrrp ftrm Rauonal Burlders and Developers 15.60

Description Name of companv 3l March 2025 3lMarch202l

Revenue from operatrotrs

DLF Home Developers Lrmrted 83.09 32.10

DLF Resrdentral Partners Lrmrted 25.0+ 8.59

DLF Burlders and Developers Pnvate Lrmrted 6.87

DLF Proyects Lrmrted 7.0 r-

DLF Resrdentral Developers Lrmrted (\ferged wrth DLF
Home Developers Lrmrted)

9.91

DLF Luxun llomes Lrmrtetl t] .21 7.55

DLF Southern lirsrr Pr-t. Ltd. 2.81 1.8-l

DLF Homes Panchukla Prt. Lrd. l. l0 0.7+

,\ngelura Real Estates Pnvate Lrmited 0.-31

Damahs Burldets & Dereloeprs Pnvate Lrmrted 0.1+ 0. l2
Total Revenue from operations 143.33 61.20

Fau value loss on mvestment DLF Offrce Devekrper Pnvate Lrmrted 22.91

Total Fair value loss on investment 22.91

Drudend Income DLF Office Developer Pnvate Lrmrted 285.00

Total Div-idend Income 285.00

Facrhn' management espefl ses
DLF (llubs and Hosprtahn'Lrmrted (formerlv knoun as

DLF Recreatronal Foundatron Lrmrted)

(0.30)

Total Facility management expenses -0.30

luterest on loans grr.en to related partres
DLF Luxun Homes Lrmrted 359. t-6 138..38

L'n'asr lnfratech Pnvate l-rmrted 2+5.00 2-15.00

Total interest on unsecured loan given 6M.76 383.38

Loan and advances repaid bv counter partr. D[-F Luxun' Flomes Lrmrted 10.806.00

Total [.oan and advances repaid t0,806.00

Interest on loans ftom related parues

Dl-F.Southenr Tosn Prt. l.td. 135.55

Krrtmaan Burlders Lrmrted +i.29

L ;agar Estates l.rmrted 68.-13

\lanknt Estates Lrmrted 13(t.52

Total interest on unsecured loan 135.55 552.23

Borrou,rngs recerved dururg the t'ear

Total borrowings received during the year

DLF Southem Toun [\t. Ltd. 7-15.00

Krtrmaan Burlders I-rmrted 205.{n )

L' jagar Estates Lrmited 70.0{)

.\lanknt F-states Lrmrted +65.00

1,485.00

Borrou'urtr5 repard dururg the vear
DLF Southern Toun I\r. l-td. 8.06+.00 56(1.0()

.\lanknt Estates Lrmrted I ).01r

Total borrorx'ings repaid during the 1'ear 8,061.00 575.00

Description Name of company 31 March 2025 3lMarch20?l

Revenue from operattons

Plaza I)artlcr. 2.2i 1.6,

Pushpak Buildcrs & Developers h't l-td 0. l6 0.09

\ls. Pra Surgh 2.91

\Is. Gatatn [.uthra 0.3 t

\lr. l)etender Srrgh .1.3 5

DLF Foundatron l.5l
DLF Q.E.C. Educauonal Chantable Trust )at ) r 28.+l

DLF Q.E.C. \ledrcal Chantable Trust 32.-79 l0l.t6
Rarsura .\geocres LLP {.86

Sudarshan Estates L[.P L(r l

-\lall*a Housurg Companr I-LP l. rl
E.xcel Llousur.q (lonstructron LLP 0.73

I handervalan .\ncrllanes LLP l.2l 2.+6

Ptem 
-fraders LLP l. t.1 t.-9

Total Revenue from operations during the year 27'7.32 149.55

Delaued Interest Income
DLF Q.E.C. Educauonal Chantable Tmst +. l:
Prem'fraders I-LP 0.03

Total Income from delayed interest during the year 4.20

kstliption Name of company 31 March 2fi25 3l March 2024

troq$arlq repard l'egeen Burlclers & Der.elopers I\'t. Ltcl 2.-ll5.( n I

Iuter\'.r,1 lpans taken Pegeen Burlders & Devekrpers Pvt. Ltti 132.1-1

6]

dAcc



Balance at the year end

Firms

Fellow subsidiaries

ventufes

DLF l-ltilities Limited
CI\: U{) I 3l x)HR I 989PLC03{)6.1(r

Regd. Oft Shoppurg \lall.3rd F'loor,.\qun \larg, DI-F Cin'. Phase-I, Gurugram . l22}tl2.ilanzna
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Entities under the control of KMP and relatives of KMP

(( in lakhs)

,&

e
*
@

c

*

occA

Description Name of company 3l March 2025 3lMxch2024
Tradt' recervables DLF Lrmrted 93.96 I i9.+8
(-ontract l-rabilrru DI-F l-rmrted .l 3l 1.31
Share Caprtal Dl-F Lrmrted I 1.769.;+ I.088.2+
Equit) share caprtal to be issued pursuant meger Dl,F Lrmrted 10.681,30

Description Name of company 3l March 2(D5 3l March 202
Trade recervables Dl-F Commercral Prolects Corp()ratlon -0.28
.\mount Recoverable Rattonal Burlders and Developers 85.oft .39.+0

Name of companv 3l March 2025 3l March 2024

'I'rade recel ables

DLF Home Developers Lrmrted 13.87 3-3 it
DI-F Homes Panchkula Pnvate Lrmrted -0.23

DLF Resrdentral Partners Lmrted t3-l)
DLF Luxun Llomes Lrmrted 7.03

DLF Propem' Developers Lmrted I +.39

DLF Southem Town Pvt. Ltd. 3.69

.\ngelma Real Estates Pnvate l,rmrted ljj
Damahs Burlders & Develoeprs Pnvate Lrmrted 0.0i 0.17

Total Trade receivables 34.t7 s4.14

Investment
DLF Of6ce Developer Pnvate Lrmrted 3.5-+3.+-t 3.56(t.12

DLF Resrdenual Partners Lrmrted 10.00 1 0.00

DLF C)ffrce Developer Pnvate Lrmrted l.1x) 1.00

Total Investment 3,55r1.44 3,577.42

DLF Olfice Dereloper Pnvate Lrmrted rl0.+ I 770.11

Total Advance recoverable 770.41 770.4r
.\mount pavable Blanca Burlders & Der.elopers Pnvate Lrmrted 26 r- .10 261.8 I

Total Advance payable 267.40 26t.8t
Trade parables DLF Homes Panchku.la Pnvate Lrmrted t.62

Total Trade payables t.62

Interest accrued on loans grven to related partres
DLF Luxun Homes Lrmrted 323.78 90(r.68

L'n'asr Infratech Pnvate I-rmrted 220.50 220.50

Total interest on unsecured loan given 'r44.28 1,127.18

Loan and advances gven
l)LF l.usun Homes Lrmrted 6++.00 I 1,+i0.00

L'n-asr lnfratech i)nvate l-rmrted 2.800.00 2.8(X).00

Total [,oan and advances given 3,{44.00 14,250.00

Interest accrued but not due on borrc.r*rngs from related parq- DLF Sourhern IIomes Ltd 175.86

Total interest accrued on unsecured loan 475.86

Ilorrou'rngs DLF Southern Homes Ltd 8.061.0t)

Total borrowings 8,064.00

Description Name of company 3l March 2025 3lMarch20?A
\dvance recoverable ur kurd (other current assets) DLF Porver & Semces Pnvate Lrmrted + 1."t9 ll.+9
Borrowngs Pegeen Burlders & Developers R.t. Ltd 2,+75.00

Interest accrued but not due on borlrs'urgs Pegeen Builders & Developers Pvt. Ltd 609.16

Description Name of company 3l March 2025 3lMarch20'24
Elephanta Estates Pntate Lrmrted

Trade Parables
Plrurtr Estates LLP 0. l6

Total Trade payables 0.16

\trr.r P.rrrners 0.06

\Is. Pn Surgh 0.03

\[s. (laratn Luthra 0.li
\lr. f)evender Surgh l.o2

Uttlm Burlders & Developers Prt Ltd 0.03

Pushpak Burlders & Developers Prt Ltd 0.26 0. l7

llrrech Prrpcrrr' 0.03

DLF L).E.C. Educrttonrl Ch;rntable Trust 2. l8

DLF Q.E.C. \fedrcJ Ch:rrrtable Trust 21.81

Suilarshm Estirres LLP 2..:6

t. l7Rlsrn.r .\gencres Ll.P
0.63

-I'rade 
recervables

Prcm Tr,trlcrs [-LP

4.22 26.08Total Trade receivables

aono

(flas qatt hus been utennonalS bJt bl,tnk)

Description



DLF Utilities Limited
C IN: U( ) I 300f{R1 989PI.(-( )3( )646

Regd. ()ff:- Shopping \Iall, 3rd Floor, ,\4un llarg, DLF (lin, Phasc-1, Ciurugram - 122002, [{an-:rna
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 3lMarchrZ02S

42 'Ihe Crxle tm Social Securiry, 2020 ('Code) relating to emplole€ benefits duriog employment afld post-enplopncnt b€neErs received presidenEat asscnr if
September $20 The Code ha-s been published in the Gazette of India. Howeier, the date on which the Code witt co,rn€ inro effect has not been notrfied anrl
the fin l rules/interPfttation hare not yet-been issued. The Cornpany will assess the impact of the Code s,hen ir comes into effect and *ill record aay related
impact in the period rhe (lode becomes effectire.

43 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibiliw
In terms o[ the section 1 35 of rhe Comparues Act 2013, companv has made the CSR expenchture on the eltgrble activities as prescribed in Schedule \rll of
the Companies Act 2013. Details are as follows:

Gross amount the the financial 2024-2025:

44 Segment reporting
'The Company is primarily engaged in the business of colonisation and real estate development, *,hich as per IND AS 108 on "Operating Segment", is
considered to be the only reportable business segment. The Companv is operating in Indra rvhich is considered as a single geoglaphical segmenr.

45 The Hon'ble National Company Lav TnbLrnal (NCLT), ChandiSrrh B€nch \ide its Order dared 16.0d2024 has rpproved rhe Scheme ofAmalgamation of
Alankrit Estat€s Limire4 DLF Estare Developers Limite( Kinima.an Builders Lirnited, Tiberia Dei'elopers Limited and Uirgar Estates Lirrnkd fhansfe.ot
Comproies) $,ith DLF Utilities Limited (Irrnsferee Corrprol).

.J & C

a
c

e (lltis Eace lut been intentionull1'Qli bbnkl

tr.) **
J
o

,A dAc

Particulars ltMarch2025 3lMarch2024
a) (iross .rmount requrred to be spent bv the (-ompanv during the vear

b) ,\mount spent in cash during the vear on

oF ASSCT

[ror other than above

d) Total of previous years shortfall
Rcason for shortfall N.\ NA
Nature of CSR activities for rvhich amounr is

g) Detail of related parry transaction in relation to CSR espenditure as per the releyant Ind AS
Amount paid to:
DLF Foundation

0

Gurgao n

c) Shortfall at the end of rhe vear

paid



DLF Utilities Limited
(-lN: Ll01 300t IR1 989PLC030646

Regd. ()ff:- Shopping Nlall, 3rd Fl<xrr, ,\rjun \targ, [)l-F Cin,, Phase-I, (iurugram - |22}O2,llan'ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMrarrch,2021

46 Other st turory itrfofll.tiods
i) The Company does not heve any Benami propreny, where .ny proceeding has been initieted or pending agdflst rhe Compafl.v- 6or holding eny Benami

propen'.
ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iii) The Compafly does not have anv charges or satisf&rion which is yer to be registered with ROC bgond the snruba period,

iv) The Company has oot traded or invested in Crlpto curreacy or Viml Cunenc1. during the Enrncirl r.ear.

v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested fuods to any other penon(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lnremediaries) with rhe
tmderstanding thet the Intermediary. shell:

a) direct\ or indirect\ lmd or invest in other persons or entities identified in aoy manner whatsmver by or on behalf of the company (Ultimete
Befleficiuies) or

b) provide afly guaraotee, security or the Iike to or on beh.lf of the Uhimlre Bene6ciaries

vi) The Cornpaay has not received any fimd ftom aay person(s) ot entig(ies), includiag foreign entiries (Funding Parn) with the rmdentanding (whether
recorded in lldting or other,yise) dlat the Compdry shdl:

e) direcdy or inditecdy lend or invest in other persons or entities ideotified in any manner whatsoever by ot on behalf of the Funding Partv (Ultinut€
Befle6ciaries) or

b) provide any guraotee, security or rhe like on behrlfofthe Ultimete Benefciaries,

vii) The Company has not rny such trrnsaction which is flot recorded in the books ofaccounts thet hes been surrmdered or disclosed as income during the
year in the trx assessmmts rmder the Income Tex ,tct, 1961 (such as, search or survey or anv other reler,rnr provisions ofthe Income Tax Act, lg6l.

viii) The Cornpany hrs not been declared wilfirl defeulter bv any bank or financial insrirudon or govemment or anv lpvemmenr lurhority or other lender, io
accord.nce vith the guidelines on wilfrrl defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

ix) The Companv has complied with the .umber of layers prescribed uoder clause (87) of section 2 of the Comp.ries Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Restriction oo number of Lavers) Rules, 2017 ftom the date of their impl€mmrdion.

47 Secutities and Exchange Boad of India (SEBI) had issued a Show Ceuse Notice (SCN) dated 28 August 2013 lmder Sections 15HA afld lsHB of the SEB1
-{ct, 1992 and lmder Rule 4 ofth€ SEBI (?rocedure for Holding Inquiry and Imposing Penalties by ,\diudicatiag Officer) Rules, 1995 C'Adiudication Rules,)
to the CompaflI', DLF Limited (llolding Companr) and two other fellow subsidiary companies, hearing on wbich has been completed and the respective
companies have 6led its rrrittm s],nopsis/submissions.

Vide onler dated 26 Febru.fl 2015, the -\diudicatiflg Officer of SEBI imposed peflalties upon the Cornpany, DLF Limited (Holding Company), aod two
other fellow subsidiar) companies, some of its directors and officer under Section I 5I IA aod uoder Section I 5HB of rhe SEBI Ad, 1 992.

The Compeny, DLF Limited (Jolding CompanrJ, two fellow subsidiades ard their directors .nd officer have 6led appeal before S,{T impugning the order
dated 26 Feboarv z)15 p.ssed bv an Adjudicating Officer of SEBL The Apperl is listed before SAT and in the order dated 15 April 2015, SEBI has
undetakm not to enforce dre order dated 26 Februarv 2015 during pendency of the appeel. The appeals have been listed for hearing before SAT. The S-\T
vide its order passed on 25th -\pril, 2018 held rhat in view ofS-{T's majoriw decision dated 13th trfarch, 2015, the Adjudication of6cer's decision deted 26th
Februarv, 2015 cannot be sustaifled.

Acc<xdinglt, the tlontrle SAT disposed ofthe appeals, along with intervention Application. .\ccording ro the iudgement, rhe said eppeels stand automaricallv
revived once the Hon'ble Supreme (,ourt of India disposes of the Civil .\ppeals filed bv SEltl against S.\'f's judgement dated 13th Nlarch,2015

&
Y* *
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(Thit qace has been intentiona$' lc.ft b/ank)



DLF Utilities Limited
CIN: U01 300IJR 1 989PLC0306-+6

Regd. (Xf:- Shopping Nlall, 3rd [ilr>or, '\rlun \[arg, Dl,fi (]in', Phase-1, (]urugram - LZZOO2,l lan,ana
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lMlarct.,20ZS

48 The Egures for the conesponding previous vear have been regrouped / reclassiEed , wherever considered necessary including tequirements of the amended
Schedule III to the Oomprflies Act 2013, to make them comparable with current classification.

For and on behalf of
Prem Arun Jain & Co
(lhartered :\ccountants
Firm Reg. No. :-003098N
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Place:

Date: April 24,2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DLF Utilities Limired

Vikas Sharma
[)irector
DI\ 03-+1019.1

{,il4

Shiv Kumar
Chief Financial Officer
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